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'aﬂfﬂﬂ"rﬁm THR _ 3.45 2,07

Y =Y _ 6.93 7.33
T, YeIE U Y A g 3 (SdendEd) 8.53 0.31

| e _ 0.57 | 0.67
AT W | 113 | 1,98
WY (0.06) | (0.09)
'aﬂi‘ﬁmaﬁ & forg @ni /(719) 6.89 (2.25)

11 THame 9v & 2N U a9 & 9.65 s 94 & fawg Fol To9 18.91 s
S0 giord g1 T foras gog w9 § o5 3 W e i [ fawa & ama 8 s
31 gfmferd effl gt 3@t § 7.96 FAs SU F 3R 9 3T R A 7o
oI S BT 984 (01 71T Pl &4 10.95 BAS $UY 4T| THR] Hal 3N B THRT
o THTATS & TS, a9 & Bl 6.89 T8 F99 &1 @9 Aferd foear mar aml

1.2 a9 P ANH, G FEaURST AL WA FRHR 3N Heg g&er 29 &1 gufl @l el &
A55.82 P Y & glerel 107 FAH WTT F rEied by ma & 31 974, 2022 9%
YT e Wew sferret drae Uit 1,208.00 HEE $UY 4t

1.3 AUl e da (E3Ed) A HuAl @I 307.28 F8 ¥ & fad Uil & famg
VIRd TRBR I ¢ UFE=s (i) wie g3 €1 greifes, 21.03.2022 &1 §AE a9

& AN SHEA! BRT HRA TGN B S5 AGa0T 76! (91 747 £
LA

5 |-
;_.Jl




HeZl W21 Wet ¥ i fafves arfie widdea 2021-2022

1.4 o9 P NH YR TER U a1 741 o o7 42,67 e BT & qaT Hald &1, Ty
1, Y, ANCEHR 3R ATSErE! & {7 7.0, 25T F 262.00 FHIE 9 & LA
F0T W §U1 31 A 2022 A 31l %011 & fI5g FoT AIMEA 373.81 B F9Y
2|

1.5 =9 & SN, SO BT THIHREH o wEd T S are Faor 3N 3y & dey
T2 ¥ $.1.44 BUS BT 3Far Wi g3 AN 99 & 2N Hgan & def 7 fbg
T T Y P & P & d16 31 HIE, 2022 7 IFEH P [Gwg F arTEd 19.61
IS FIY T |

2. Mt 3 2R 42 Yo afEiorned & fone faw aheor & e sa v &
. RNT g Ao (3 ituTer At Yor uftaorT v et S % fav fi sy
o UIeY wara & 3ifdn W far @1 e )
& yey @) 2f sy R s )
- gferard faerm d (vEk)-unfie aftusar o, WRa Twer & anfés amet &
fepm @1 3gTeA & Fditeer 3 67 g wega B 1S 2

3. YAt B HTH-BIA B ffd:
3.1 WaTe 3t £ WEY 3o ufiateanst & o f&fae sl 6 f&fa:

wWiuTa wg Yo gl ¥ 27.87 felt Y Ta dard § 30 R & wef 2 wre art
ude-argd Hi Ye-argd enfiw &1 i’ wdha & U de wie-arga ® 12.58 fEt
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a1ef 2024 des o1 AT FufRa €1 gHTE AT Wiare Agl Yo aRdier & feng A
i 347 &1 FAmfor A7=f 2022 # |tar w4y 7 7598 7 2025 d@ gz fdsar ST 2|

=

e -



W Wl WEY Y& wiaiieH fafies aifie wfddea 2021-2022

§aR WY Yor UREter # 31.56 frt B ot ward 31T 30 RoMT & Trer et IRTET-
T FR-HaRT -G - G aT-a e @ K181 @l (37 #1184 (Uel #11g=) 2MiHe 21

depAleh! 3THRT W1 Uil @lg4 & Ulefdes daer Bl aare 21.24 ol & gemy 24.02
fas, sfevurie daer & dard 3.22 fEdt & 7.44 ) silt g 6 darg 7.09 @t
& "erpt o[ T der Ufedes @MY B Femr 20 § gerat 23 &, YA TeeH]
@Y 4N 6 T6 AR Uz e B 6 W RT TP B B T Wi AHted B uftear &
Lt €1

5.29 Tt @ araTsae & fmior o @1 a7 (3ay HEe-01) fEwEw 2018 # faar
TET o HR B 30 2023 T® QU fohan WA Ui €1 e Afdidd, faw ad
2021-2022 % 9 WY I61 T o | 10.93 Tobvit wdl amargae & ffiQ (e 31Ea-
03) 3 T ¥ % 1.05 fEAT g arsar Aigd 7 ¥ oAl & f[AHT F fag
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5. e/ fedtfan wa-wem, i ik faw veor & ferg wRfies witeiemr R & feag o=
g afafa:
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Tadiy wfafa & &= dad amafome Hr

6. Wt fawar iR afdieag:
bt e wder & Ui (5) 2 (S2, Seeryy, rarferr, I5e HI ) & fav detas
fererror fo¥e wfen ey nidefierar Ao Tar o & de &1 Fot 28R F 3
e mfia uftasT voTelt (FRARETT) F uH-sedar e 1t e 2

7. W g9 sfEaT Ugen:
il efedt fam wifte FfEer 3T § 4% o1 SfEa uwia aoin enfier €1 S 3iaraT,
Trfet w2ies FAfder, B g7 efEur uger & ed sy 3 erdt Avel o "oy & faen
el & argEme )

8. HIfas-19 WETRI & HROT 3 areit gAtfaar:
FuTfeer SeteTarsil & R ¥ 3R o T Inft et & Ay oot 6 &g fafeat
wet &1 178 2| Fafor et ot |t memt Her F sl &Y St @1 T ST 9T B
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10. frd:

wHtamd safe & v o o o af2r swtaia 76 g d)
M. &L
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2N B0 @ BH TN a1E dod JafSa e B smaeasar ot

2. et Mafea & SR 31 W, 2021 B FGHT T & 0w w@ife faxy faawer e
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H 3O T AT
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FAl TEOT BT FATN Hrerftiesar &1 e & 1 TRITCHARETCH 7 %8 Foil TIefvT IuTf &1
] b, AU ToIT & ded feotell @I hd 31T 37efd FHell Pl I BTh ATH FHoll
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5 | sft 3fv.ow. g 08397090 HETHAS
gureles (faege), feewil He Yo ®ruafer
fafaes _ _
6 | sft werer mifaer 07651991 e
| s Hﬁﬂt W, oA faw fam | _
7 | sft Aver vewrd 02037213 LI GES
WHE Hfed, WA, AR wi fafor femm
8 | off weltg et 02579544 LI GED
W e, 7. 2TE e
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UqE e, WH. M Rl fawrg vd
AT T
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Ll . qﬁmmr I ] —
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T Yen!, oAl iR Y T Re 3R s sfierst B s A araur & s o

L Bt sfefom, 2013 Gy 2 33% qed ey e Hu;
if.  WEY ¥ (Fmfor & ) wfafiem, 1978 3 39 fam;
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i, 2 Yo (S o vavae) wfafiam, 2002 3R 36E Fgw, ek
Iv. U1 FBT HAINUEH U w316 THIETeMA|

THlgmg aftl & AR 37 gauA gRT &y 77 wedieor 3 apaTded] & 3gaN 3N E
e g wretesrort & andts, St S A I IfefE wfafiay, Fae), Gy, et
fEenfAal anfE & Wt o1 e far 2

W 3 Ui &4 € &

HuAt gRT et ywde!, exarast, srdaa gras!, vl 3o me Red il s s
& AN FEMUA & HHUR Y 3R S, Iwe wfawia), woe i afgea ufdffat gri
uferdta srear witan & Hemaa & S e B 1E ST % WUR U1, 89 Tagenr Rl s
& fas ol s o, duedt A 31 w1, 2022 @t W ot el @) wa @ anel! ereradtan saf
& e AR gehtag dunfies smaurat o1 sgures faar &

. Tafhie et ToReRl AR SRl @1 AR @Y 3 SaeT® Wil wer,

i, Ut IReR & U Aaeas ik, Rexd, exardst i ey wige &,

i, YT GRY 39 Hew, AE wWieT R byl AR B SHEE U B,

iv. Heraw) o 418 3R Gfas wfafaal & eet S g aan

v, wares! AR dares B it aifdal & s anafSa s

Vi. 22 3TF, 2022 BT WG 691 TS HTH 4o @l TEAT & R AT T

vii. @Y Fr Jowf, wffd il vt & Sot B srdad & srdgs sl e,

Vili. STRT FEl ATa20d B, TaTH® Had, TaToE! bl Giiid, TewaT 31T oradh g urfesiRal
&1 AT T,

ix. HETEE Hew @1 Med, duea &t afafial A dureet & Fyfer AR gl
P

X HETEE! A gy AT HN 9HE YEUEg BiiHE e uriaite w1 T S

Xi. Hifaiee eiar Wi, Giedig qar e 3 saie oar wiarmp! Hf g 5iR
QTR A &,

xil. @ut & I 1 weeieror, o vd e s

Xiii, UoTipd SIETerd 3R SO & 19 Td 9% F1 UHIRA ST,
xiv. FETE® HEd @] {91 dgR &,

xv. @Ol Pl AT BT e wEr;

=

............
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xvi. T B9 &, AT & 379 T4 S HEHE AR 3935 d8d Hanl @1 e ST

xvil. gt g ¥, @t & uw 3fEE ad-aftsan s sEued & @ sl ey durfie
T, e, o, fafrad, Renfadel, sy wfecia mrel, 3miE @1 srgume-
fewar mar &, Ste 13 #wr 3fmifaa @ 3R dudt & Aeien e snféee 3ite TaifEem
& sfarta Fuifta 21

B9 AT Rl a3 € e

L HeETew! A sia AR @zt i fEal iR R s dafial vd s gedal 4
SRR 3R HATA® B B W FBCIBI0T b SUSTH BT HTIEA (o &;

i, ot ¥ el Wl smaeg &), el afufFaw, 2013 & Al wedEr % dea it
R HFATE ra & g &

fii. @t sfefam, 2013 3R 39 Tea Fowl, fafimt st Rerfidali & Faa wilamedi
T & AR BT 3 fag BIS HEEHT HRH TET §3T &7 AT BRI aars Afew ur @l
EHT T

iv. THIEMT 3afd & SR §T HuTad Hee B el § TRaad dudt dfEEEe %
HE VR TR, AT A AR A6 @ HATOY Te W Gl QM 2Ial faerd
HIY AT oM o 7éeil & e # e 7Y &)

W A1) RH1E &0 § {6 ad & SR

W WL SITEA MR VN TEBTY 2 W 50:50 2 0T Ty 35 & giel gt & e fa
Uep 2MTHHIT HUAl 6 B H o g 213U e, eInT famn @ @ Su, e sfafig,
2013, "gT verd (Fwfor ) srfefaw, 1978 3R 827 ¥ (Herer sl vavaa) sfafay, 2002
(ot @t e S g fafere srf) & @ uraT @ 3garey s | Fafia 2
I B g genfia Al afies) $ waweT § gy e i ora B g ¢ ey
HTR(Y T HTEA fear 1 2
ii. wdfiamis afd & e, dudt & darae dea @ fafdeq meq fear mar an sk
et Bl fFrgfa st wafer o sfafam, 2013 Ak w6fta T el &
WU & AN Y g B el ol sfFard smaeadsarsi @1 st e
AL AT & Hey W fafere Rofur/erarafan wdar, smam a1 wiawe femfori w
wiEE-ar Rard g0 RO & ary e qRfere v (R & afi= wm) # dema

9 3m o ova € -
AT BT FRATIRIET AT P AR, Fe g T8 &
(i) v/ aie sfaadt o ardafies Ffm




Hel WERT WET ¥ BiuieM fafies aifife widdes 2021-2022
(i) wiehgfaar 1 A/t |
(iii) Tarera/emmieqafimfor snfa)
(iv) fadeft aeritehT Taam
&0 3 e wwa € o
Ul Y ATt Heaty & SR, FAEfefed g o

1. 21 &I 3TEEA

g9 & ARF B ST & EEE g Ao $ WY IeTeT & e TS B 96T o
152 3o & YR T STl SR ST heeh e oY Uuil &1 . 352,18 T8 (398 10/U®
< 35,21,80,000 giqae! 3rgd) § +.1208 HAE (599 10/9e & 1,208,000,000 siFael 2igH)
e @eT faur 21 HuT A HrEfeal $1 855,820,000 sfaRrel S &1 FGe BT 2, [S9Hd gl
gl E &

HA 10/- W% ¥ s o B den

|

L |I-TI'1‘.T.‘!' CERAL I ‘ 42,79.10,000
| .

I

2 | mawRer % weuTe ‘ 42,79.10,000

2. 31 Wil 2018 &Y WA fawitg a4 ¥ fav wifiia aiftes 3 S0 &1 mae

T 7 31 WTE, 20718 &1 AT AT a9 @6 AU 29 AdER, 2021 &1 2 @ifte 7MW 56
AT @61 31T Tt 7 31 WIE, 2018 & WATH Y b [oly HaTelas! 6l {uie & qrel war
wStfera feasie faewon &7 A

3. 317, 2019 B YATE fada o & v Teifta oifte 3mT & &1 smaeE

ST A 31 |, 2019 Y TG Bty @ & f@v 29 =dew, 2021 @) ety arfie 3 dow
sgifarg &Y 3l weEwt A 31 Wi, 2019 @) gund o & o Sarael B R & wre e
wiféle fawfta faav & arg=mar)

4. 311 2020 F) FuTw o o & fAv weufia oiffs 3ny 3o &1 3msE

FHuAl 7 31 71, 2020 BT Fur fata 99 % fore 28 wre, 2022 & w&uftd arfie 3 o
e @ 3l Tet 7 31 1, 2020 B ¥ATG gy @ v durest B (e & g
uitfata fasiter faavor @) srgqman
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5. 319, 2021 & YT fadtg a¥ F foe afies sy & 3k efia aifds
Y dSEH BT TS

U A 31 Wi, 2021 B wuTE Ay g9 & @ 20 AdeR, 2021 @ iffe am v
srNfSa & 2 mifdes wim dew @1 3FfE B & oy weiffg s &y man ik 22 e,
2022 &Y wffTig Fif¥e 3w dow rfSra & 18 3R weai ¥ 31 9, 2021 B w9 99 & e
et B e & Ty eray wiifere oty el &) argerar)

Ferer T U8 HuAt & fog
dut wfee
f&ie : 16/08/2022

EHIER Pd/-
Ht.r. e e
HIRTgeN
gt 4. 6846
HERTAT T5.UHHITH:6381

YE13E: FO06381D000797028
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uiifere ¢
e 3 SR TETeE Yo 6l o (3) TR 456 55| 5 ferie) @) dok s S, 9 &

1, 16 TR, 2021, 29 F4aY, 2021 U 28 WTE, 20221 FeM9, TUAT BT Feiet g9 & S
&Y Y HH g a1E a5t WrNTed B & Jaegwar off|

2. witar srafe & SR 31 W, 2021 P wHTE g9 % fFQ ora wifaa g fawor @
Hioeft B fewforat ) sueerar % $RoT 29 FEER, 2021 B @ afFiE wH
daes e ayoemar Ty e 3 9 22 i, 2022 B Angiferd ity arfie am e
o 39T YT

............
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T F,

HERUT,

e W&ol Hel 31 prafer fafics

fada aer, W7¢ f42) 2aauie sufteA fafies Emafag v,

FreATarg! Ae, divagye, A9 , g,

VITTe |0, 462022 3804

31 HTH, 2022 &1 HHTS oo af o1 g4 fafer &1 gaRl giedig oar gdien {oe =9 93 &
e G2t Wt 2l

WU &1 Inerfad
1. g AT & WauA BT IRarad & b gg afedta siiea dnfid 2, it ang s
31 afAawT & wraEr &1 AFuTeA FiAfead oo & (A 3fEd ore dan & 3R ag
gfifese & fas wviferar wafa & 3 wardt & 3 wenfea €1
T Tierd B Jeeanae
2. EART ITREAE dradra FEUTEE & day ¥ B gRT S 5 afaar sifie,
T fag MY WiAmT 3R FihATsT W Iy @ B 6l

3, 2 faeary & 3 ot 3 veu 3 e Sraradlan wrey 3R S, 2R I 6 fay
TR WaH B 3 A gafE 30 3uged g

4, Tai P HY 3aeTE o, B wrL, fEmi A fafAant & s i gearsit anfe
AN B WY T AnaTdeT Wi (T gl
K EoiGTayl

5. ofEdr ey ufter B 7 &7 oAt & viasr & aagriar 3 T & 39 gurgsiian
AT TITGSNEAT @ a8 § A1earaH & T |re Yave A AT 6 SIH-STeT w1 ST

faram 21
6, B9 AT & ity sfierar iR @ @Y gEmept P aerelar 3R IuyERTaT B Heitd
T8l T &1
Hiever T U duAt & feg
oAt gfE
femiam 16/08/2022 FEAIER T/
LG, Aforer =
WIS
T . 6846
HEHaT 6 BHIGH: 6381
LA
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gt Fraior meraEar (demada—feda ) 7 v 53,
SFTN Y e stiTEre e, wiuTe gYHTy 0755- 2553677-78
{ g ‘} Office of the Accountant General (Audit-IT) MP 53,
S3%<7  Arera Hills, Hoshangabad Road, Bhopal Tele- 0755- 2553677-78
F /U2 /MU Sy e L3 8 femria— 'IL‘?:]!-L

yfa

e WaY Wl Yo v e,
urfere waq, Rami T

AT,

e YR, 452 003

- mem w2 A2 Y9 sideE s, @ 31 9, 2022 9 e g4 @
sl W owwn W 2013 @ g 143 (6) (@) F anlE uYmRa @
Frass-weermies @ eafiml |

HEled,

fogaiefa, s wem A1 Y& SuneE fafee, & 31 9, 2022 # wAE
T % el Wowe FRFEE 2013 F w143 (6) (@) F adw wRe &
Frasm—meerames @ R & v o3 Hom dfa 2| i s et
& wides @ i ageEE & w94 affe e 4 weile wt) afde
wftde faam i # WA S @ 918 9t 05 v g9 Frafey @ e e

& HY U5 oH U B urEt e |
Hera: T2duf?
aEry,
IIEETEEIER /L rES |
=P
I T —
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited, Bhopal for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor’s appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 13 July 2022.

I, on behalf of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Statutory Auditor and Company personnel and selective examination of some of the

accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, 1 would like to highlight the following significant
matter under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which, in

my view, are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and

the related Audit Report:

Comment on Profitability
Statement of Profit and Loss
1) Expenses
Other expenses (Note-29) Rs 693.74 lukh
The above does not include an amount of Rs 11.40 lakh (towards rent expenses Rs. 8.64

lakh and Rs. 2.76 lakh towards electricity charges for the month of March 2022). Non
creation of provision for rent and electricity charges has resulted in understatement of
Other Expenses (Note-29), understatement of prov ision (Note-23) and understatement of

profit by Rs 11.40 lakh.
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General

2) Non-compliance of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company held only three meeting of the Board of Directors during the year 2021-22

instead of the four meetings in non-compliance to Section 173(1) of the Companies Act,
2013.

For and on the behalf of the
COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF

INDIA

(Priva Parikh)

Place: Bhopal Accountant General,

" ° Audit-11

Date: 06.09.2022 Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal
=il
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AT AT YIB! B RUTE

ufd,
Wey &gl He) ¥ wiaeM ffies o gemmmr
ety faaeorf &) samtar W e

SR e WeRl Wl ¥l ianeA fwiwes (Ul & e fawta faavuil & @ udian
&7 &, o 31 AR 2022 B defa offe 3k WA Y @y & fay @ 3R 1 &) e (3=
TS AT Tled), el vl faawor vd gfeadt § gftad &7 faaor qar Aeayvf s ffaal 3R
3 ATETHE AHBN] BT TRIN JiRierd 2l

a14q

el I i 3 gAnt wafaw SHen! F agEr @R e &y o wedlewi & aEER,
TRYae farftar faraReT 31 FTeF 2022 @Y A 3 LTS Y R (ot ) ) sifofam
&t U 133 @ Aarlq fAfdse wiedta srar wHe! #iga vRe W g Wer e 1T dwie
fagial & 3wy, 3R ga® @M (31 @ad {1 |ied Gy veef), e bt div 39
Fortiep a8t e a3 fary gfaardd  wfad oY et e, 2013 (“srfEfam) gry smfea
SN B! 3Taeds e § Wl 3 frsues ufd <a €

B WUAT oTeEr udig MfTgH & "R 143(10) & dad Hfde @ wien 9wt &
3ER @i 81 37 [l Al & darld s ITRaldl B A0 AR RUTE & Saer oy
feramunl o1 wien 9diEn < fiq or@r udieres & Iovelidal | gioid fedl T 81 HRdIG |@Tes
UHTIECH W GRT STNT STaR Hieal & HIHN &7 Bl & W 6, e & bol i,
2013 % WaEH! 3 355 3T Fremt & s fadty fawor &t e o adien & fo o
AT TIe A TS &, 50 5 &t 37 3ma S & JgaR 30 =7 3fGw Iwara
I a3y foeam 21 B9 faear & fob g9 oIl oven udier T1ed Wi fooy €, O B0l 91 o oy 3R
WeT @A & Toig wafe 3 Iuge ¢ |

0 @IS AT

W AETIRIEd AT d I &, 91l eI caadTiad Fofg #, g wafd o fadr faawo
Bl BRI SETIAeT W He Weayul & §9 AHal &l ¥Au w9 ¥ fade faamt & e
et & W W 3R 3T W WO I S & ded W defa foear wan &, 89 89 Wil TR
3T I ARl S & |

favite faavor 3R 39 W AaTwias & RO & 3T 37 TFeRt

YAl @7 GuTeE iEd 3 TR & G fFeeR 31 3= aEerdt § aifde fad B
SiHsER] 20 €, eife s st faavul 3w 39 o el &@r wilan B Fovd enfie a8

LA
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&1 fasitg faawont W BATl 19 370 STHeH! & Ha7 A6l B! & 3N B 30 W B i e &
fregef 1 e 781 @vd 81 fawita faavol & et samdien & day ¥, e forient =
SHEINGT B 9gd & & 6 37 a1 W faan &¢ o5 o= 30 s faety faaeolf & arer
ST & AT T T H BT BRSS! AT HReyu] w9 3 Metd Wl el £ Tfe, TN
&1 fag 1Y S & 3R W &6 TE e (AT ¢ b 9 370 TSN &1 s Agaqyl Tad
faeeor 2; a7 29 39 dea Y FTU1E & BT ATaeddr &1 BAR UTH oH H94 § {U1¢ & & fag
oo I 78 £

fasita faawon & forg gemaw s & Arer waus & 3warfae

HYAT 1 HeTeTeh HET & [aviid [qaeull @l dan! & Hay H HIEHan &1 ury 134(5) 9
TATY TG AIHA! &5 (elq Iaeard &, Sl WRd A ATHg: TIerl @i (gl & AT el
& TR-areT ol feata (fawir f2afa), sfawet # uftadT @R der vt o1 ffde wrdra v
HIas Fied ATafaT & URT 133 & arfa @ (370 @9e 170 9fegd favdta veel) &1 g8t
A Ud I 5o WG 30l | S [oTIa] | apuH] bl Uraiaa dbf Guar & fog Afafam
& WIEHH] & HFHR T o Afieral o1 HURUT Ud Taq @ {2 HAmaarzl @1 gal
T 3% @ o felT Iugerd craiesd Aliaal & 909 gd HuanT; FHofe o qer adwa 3R
ferdrerqut swT @AT; 31T A =T & e, emlags a gurvr, =i 3 géiea 37
e STl & quiaT AT e & fog Wl & § anfea 4, §e U9 R g0 W
@A dTel 3R axgTd Mearcra foryeT ervr me emr Ffe, |me 1 €, § qa fawdra fEa
1 AN d HEATReT § IR 1@ aTel Iaealided Hi Afifed gl

farelter fagwor taw &t & wevE, St o v iy wwer & wu S wan B adar 57
HTHE B, Yaetae, s an] &1, Fiee seem & sefta amwe siiv e dwer & 3R
i e & o Faeardl &, 5id deb (o Wy a1 al du-1 Bl JHT $ed 97 FETe D) dg
T T BUICT 8] 1@ &, T U1 DI b N[ hIs arkdled fawed T8l &1

HaTas Hea ol i fadra Rt wfisar S R & fang o sweardt 21

fasita faavon &) Samadten & foe aadiars & ITRafaw

BRI 3520 39 91 4 3 sarsd wred @ 7, 56 o [Heiva faayor w9 9 F geagef
fAreqr faevor &y €, o o8 uramdl a1 3 & SR 8, 3t v e whers 6 o s
A1 fored gart g onfa 81| 3 310aTs 357 T &1 ARaH 3, i ug TRel g & fb
T GNET W & TR HASa eie adlan ghen ves wecguf fFear et @1 g s
o9 g8 Atoqa 81 e favor vrarag) ar 3R 9 3= 8 wad € 3 37 veage! g @ é
a2 srerm-3ram g1 o e o7 el Aol & anur w &g 7g sugireata & snfes
fofal &) wifaa oo &1 2f|d B0 ardar S =11 Jadl §)

T TR W] 8 AR SIETIRIAH & W % %Y W BW eqgwriae fFofa @ § o gl
—_.l"_l"'-‘.—
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oIET TIET H Eaae HeE 410 76 £ B

v. fexdfta faavon & neaygofl flear wem & SfEw) @ ggard 3R 39T ead B, 9T
4 yrETEl a1 7 & ST g, 39 SAifEmt & @ s e gieanet e Eemd sk
femenf=ia ¥, 3l e gdten wrea e &< &) gaRl I & fAT snuR ger el &
ferg gufe ik auger €1 W@l & uRumiasy gF aret Heaqel frear faawor
&1 gal A8l @ & AifEw, FE F gfivmasy € o Sifem 3 afte € e
yramgt # fieihima, STewmsl, STHdget 96, Medr sem a1 siwfis P &
spferdrd! 81T emfare & |aar €1

dl. IRFERET & 3ER Iuger aEadian aiears @ oo &9 & foy demign 4
Hafa safe fdao & a9 ura &) U afEfHag S umRr 143(3) () & dafa
BRI HYAT 19 &ae 1 61 ITarde Wi 8, & o ol & a9l daie
Tersit fordmror womrett & 3R R =t &1 wiEres miaefie 21

. sgam & 7 draie Afiat B s 3R T gRT Y T die SEAHT 3R
AT FpEIdTu] @l AdETaaT &l Hodia @ |

. W AT AR TR % WUR W o@ie & 39N @) Iugenar W AR W
ST RIS HIEY B AYR U3 =6y a1 o @m gea13 § Hafta o el
i fesiaar Aiepe & ar VT REfaar o ve e 9w & o9 § o 1@ Bl Sl
ST IR AEEYol Hae 3791 % Obd] 6| a8 &1 98 e e € & v geaygef
A=A Alelg & 91 a1 U HepelertoT g9 I T FRiMHd B & oy s9ais 8
a1 o gdteres B RoTE | fadiy e § Hefd gacien] u2 wE sEhd Sl
201 R e sfifeer & RaTe St fémie qe wre oren udier gre W smafia 2
ey, Widsg &1 geAT3ll a7 fRAfadal & SROT HUAT a8 el & B9 H 9H] 8T 98
T TPl &l
aar ferd e safifea e i vemst & 59 o § avf e € o frsaey
vl 3ueTe Bt &1 Wifdw, Seaee fidta e § ffear wem o1 afiam €
ST A3 A1 G FeTey, 98 WHa 9T # b Wssen fadrg Gl F sfem
SAFER ITATTEd] & ATed [Hofg s & Td &1 89 (i) 399 oraT e e
3 arat B S g 3R A B B RO} a1 gedte e 3R (i) Seue
faete faawort # faet Wt =f%a mea faawor & i @& geaiea & § Ao
AR G4 OIS S| T 8 7Ed B

- BH 3R HTHE] S AT, 20T & BMRT AN S A, oia Wi &1 any, Fovfe e
31 wgayef erar adtan fepsl & an # g S €, S siralie s 4 @1 ff mergof
eRfAaT onfie & 5w 1o ovear wdtar & SR geama §1 2 39 @ &1 v e f wem
B € o 9% GRIRE F1 R & [ w9 wasar & deay | wiiie Afde sigeamars e

LA

T T O O T o 41
. m;:}'l



HeZl W21 Wet ¥ i fafves arfie widdea 2021-2022

HgTer Tt €, 3R 3eb Aver AT W0 T WA I # Heiftia 3 WAl DI Harg B
& foTT <17 E9T Taesar W 3fSd BT F 5ET 7 BT 81 MEA 6 WM w6 T Hifha
A6l & §9 39 el &1 Fuier S € S adue safs % fadty et & earadfien ¥
Hedi wEcVl & 37N SAIAY G&T SEToRIa A §1 B otar gl ol RE 7 5 AHel
T AU T & 18 A6 (b (o9 T (e ATHeT 1 HIdeii-eh a1 O 781 abd] BT, 3ia oy
afiferfaart, # g7 o fuffie & & & aardt Rue & ves wme o1 wife 761 fesar s anfee
T1Tes 9 A8 o TGN A o Hidper URUITHT & ATdoTie o1 31eies &1 T 38T T STt

e fEears € 36 gv oY @y wdles w1y urd fésay & ag fadie et w g9 et
T & Ty 3R wer & & fofy qafa sl suga 2

3= faftras 31 frams srems w R

1. ofar i wfeffan &t unr 197(16) g sifeE €, gy foé s € @ a3 wfafiom
Y FFHE V geufed w197 & sidtta Fuffa waumat s diaei $ smgamr af &
ST 31 FETeeh! Bl BU 12,40,902.00 (e a 2[1) &1 urfiafies yrrar fobar £

2. <91 s aifafgy B ury 143 (1) & def § YIvd SR gRT STR] Ul (aemidlers
1 RUTE) 31221, 2020 (AR GRT IAfT & 3220 & YU 2 3 4 § Ap
ey aes P vl w gy g Farer “aRkfere v § de o )

3. HWGE & [Fdad-AEeraTIeds 4 du-l AT, 2013 $1 URT 143 61 39-4RT (5) 6
HAAR e iy o are 8l &1 Effia s gy fder ot fy 2, e g
Tt <uffere-dt” # fim mr £

4, <7 T rfafam B vy 143(3) &7 379feld §, TR SaTIRien % WTHR W, B @]
HiHT 7 {1 @ 2 1
T) R ot eHeiT AT S eEor i E AR T TR € W1 gAN T4 tan 3 SR

faears & fely gAI oiel UHIelT & wate] o (g H1aeg &,

d)  anrd v A du g fafe grr sndfela sl ot gwad wdt v € Sel ds 3
U i gHRY S & weltd edl &

oY) &ei ofte, wm AR w1fA o7 fEaRvT (3170 <aaes 3T Afed), Hef Tt @7 faeer
3R gt ® gitad= @ faavor 59 Rute # sraer # @y 70 il B gEiel 9
e 2T &

;M v E, swaw et faver ol srfefan & unr 133, aeufen dan
H1d o 3iaa fifise ot amest o aquer B &

YIS 12 S R ) T (e o A | s e R T L | 6
HTUR YR, 31 ATE 2022 A% HaTes®! & § SIE H Heltels & w9 § Fga ey s
& faw sifafam &Y urT 164(2) BT 2@l # sy =ifva 712 gan €;
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UT) SOl &b TeB3TeIA fad faavli b Hed # i et Aaaoi & gafa 3iv
Oy Tt &t afier e & daey ¥ <qfifere @ § gurt s fod
W |

o) @t (erETadie 3 e wiiers) faw, 2014 (@ Heiifd) % Faw 1 6
YIHN W wilee B RO § enfie fey o ae 3= el & Hay H,
gt T ¥ 3R earl wEtaw Sert & 3gaR 3k 8y Ry my weievor siv
“qfifere-g # s A folé B nd et snaferral/fermforay & snendi-

i @uAl 7 faeira faeron # st fasdla (20T ov wfad qeer] & wad &1
Yepe [eptuT Tt 2

ii. @Al @] A O WA orar Wi & Hatta drafafe seaut w wnfad
Heergof g1, Ul B1E 81, & fery wra i €

ili. 3197 2022 BT WA T & RA BU gRT Faers feren 3R Teenr &y
# 1S Nfe gTATafid B T JTaeThdr Agl e

5. MRd TR DIUNE HIHG b HATd GNT SR 5 BT 2015 Y ITo19s e T
463 (£) & 3FER, HAETR B URT 164 (2) © WU, THE BUAT &I o ATd Ba1
U% TN AR &I B

ot ARl T U8 Byl
HIee UBlace
P TG HeET 008773C

B4R Pdd/-

iy wefta mf

yTiaR

T e 077944

FEMETA: 22077944MWBAY4A761
T HIHTe

feATep: 13 S[eTs, 2022
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WA wETaRierp @ e ¥ fae uifere v

31 7 2022 FT gETE 99 @ oo ot e uv may wder At o erafem fafAes %
Femi & fov 3=y fofte 2 fame smaegsarat w e awmer & afarda 3 2
Hefda saTt 9w fafer & fime

oAl wfufiay, 2013 (“ufafae) B urt 143 B 39-9RT 11 S G () & i byt
(e gfters &) Ra1d) amer, 2020 W {9

BT o e feRor uv Ue Tt AN Feaer gfeantor P RUTe oe & 382 ¥ &1 1S v
TTEIT WiEET3T & 3TUR UF 3R BW & M TTHGNT AN T 3 oTE] 6 g 3N 3
AMFETET T BT W T §Y AR Wi gHT gRT Far URIa e B g v g9 ey
T 3R fdears & AR B9 {ure & 2 i

i (@) oAt A aftfere-St o g femfoiat & anfls dufa, ddw st s & ugae

wfed AT fGavor smfae (&G A gof Gaor 2e0fq ge ofw wfes
Hurfia 5y 2

(@) 2 €1 1S STAER AR ErEEIT B WHR, BT 6 U 0§, 59 3R
IRV P Hifde Tearas 1 gas Fafia wrden & forads daia |ufd, @7 3
IYHRT T AN A9 THIT ST &, i BT 379 7, BT 6 AR AN IHH]
Ul T weBla & TR 36 81 30 BRIHEH F HIIR, 99 F SR Ui, U
R ITHIOT T W (o5 TR R 5 e & "y W S8 Wifde e
T&1 T8 118

(1) BH S 7 SHeENT 317 Tr=eRT F UK, FU @ ATH UX IS = dulT Al
£l

i, ol A 3 aRueT T ) [T B 6 ey 9 # 61 30E O $E HIEE
g TRl &1 TETHR, el & et 3 (1) & sfaria R B sgeuwar dudl w
e B 8

i, =9 € mE ST 3R TEEROT O IER, U A Sufal, BT, FiE Smar vriier
7 ol 3= aiey 1 g ST AT HRan O GRiera AT ARIa T B Wkl § e
FUT AT ATH FE 81 faq # degan, Hiael & @eire 3 (ifi) & st Ruife ameng
BT IR T A BT A

v, BRI SR Ed e SRt 3 Sttt & ER, YAl A e e b oway
Y Sraf el o 8, Ay B uny 185 R 186 @ WEYHE BT ST B g

BT 0T 3, AR TR 3R afafai wem e & (Gt W aad § waer wE fear
&, TeTER, A1&er & gt 3 (iv) 3 it Roifé smdemd st we @y T gt &)

=il
— 44
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a1fie wfddes 2021-2022

V.

Vi.

&H & Mg SN 3 T &

HHW, BUAT 7 yfaFgn 61 urr 73 9 76 3R

WO (ST Tt w@TETa) P, 2014 (@er deifad) & siarfa SIe o WieR A6 foaT
| TETHR, 31720 & FATe 3(v) & wraeml & sfenfe i smems @y 8l e & |
ST gRT B ST aTelt eTa g nfafafint & g et wftfiam, 2013 Huwr
148(1) & 3iaTid P TSR g1 @Ta Afieat & wway fHfae 78 fisar mr 2
T WP 372! 3wt 3 (vi) & 3feia e amiemt St w ey AE Eret €

vii. wifafees o afal & dev F g & 1 s il TreieRer & SR

(T) @Ot 3TH A7 UR 3fwa ATa@1aE] & Siel A, fdep! &, 7T 3R Ja1 & 3R
3= AEaul dHTies ST Fied (Afdars duTiTe aerT oH1 et § FaiHd @l

£l

W HeATdT, 31 Wi, 2022 B &0 B2 B feAie & Sefes d <@ &Y 18 &, B8 71E
I swfre & wafy & v g & 3maey, bt o, ara H{iv dar & 3 3=
Heaqul denfe s & day § fgarg FEfafan e & sgan o8

fAfdrare wrfdrar & =&t «ff:
faawor wfet

A S B HSAAETH-T T 8160.00
o HITaA Wl SI13WGH HE % 240.00
HE TS BI-5 80T T 120.00
Hﬁrﬁqﬁr—ﬁ'ﬂ‘rﬁ[ &1 oA 3R 2 7 1,10,772.00
o A6 B 390H % 9,01,135.00
uﬁrﬁgﬁﬁ?mﬂﬁﬁm 3R & T 3033.00
Nl H1TeA BI-TaHRE! Z1800.00
HeT favm &1 T W T 4800.00
iﬁ'@iﬂaﬂaﬂmﬁmm Z 1,000.00
Hel 9784 H1 a4 7 48,814.00

| o Z 10,79,874.00

IR daTar Hidariea wifdfas & ufeal & day F weEuT grT 98 W fdar
T € i i g wme/ v & e B ER uitE # Sl sei |
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Vil
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xi.
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Tafe SHa B Sl J Hid-gad a1 2|

IYRTERT b eTdl, MEATEICId WRIVe o wferal @) fowe auf o] aie iing
fear =7 wE &)

(@) e <t 7 SreRT 3 TR & 3TEN, ST Se-aam(Q) ¥ i o1
T Grl el & @l [l HY faTs o SHRT 39ga AeINd] & ure o]
Te1 fawa 1T £

& &t 7€ SNt 3 TosieT & RN, A fEfAaE, 1961 (1961 BT 43) &

sfarfa o Frafvor # anf & Sivr feft Vit 923 o1 31T & W srfor a1 wesdiatoT

T8l fasar mar e, 5 erat & gErs! # aof A8! fasar mar &

(@) et ara ¥ 3R g & g Frent 3 WSl & HTER BT 4 BN BT
FHUT AT FUR P YA § B1E oeb A2l B 8 dAl P i faedta Heem 3R
ot A w1 fedar wrflar 37w sor 781 2|

(afY) SOt b WEt 8 W7 3T e Wled 84 4l 118 SIHENT 3 FEIB0T & 3R,
3 FARY o TieT whEarEt & #uR e, &6 R wva € @ dt o e
Wi dep a7 Teieliar el a1 3779 FOTT GRT ST daehal BiiNd Tel 1T
T 2

(wed g 18 SRl AR e B IAER, WER g1 Ry e el @l 39
3624 & forq iy, febar v e fSwes Ty 3= wigla ) n€ &ff, greviies ager
% AR W et WA ST & Wy o T T § R 3w afeid e @ sl
1t farezor 7 e G mar &

(%) T 319 W 30N & Al 1S STHeN! 3R TP & HIER Bl 7 gy & aNH
7 et fomet @ A 37camaie HHR R PIs U 761 9erd] 81 dag9R, AL ®
Tt 3 (ix) (E) & sfefa Roifen sriamt &ot o @ A8 2t £

HUA B B TEras hu T8 8, sEfEv g (@) AR (oe) & o
HUETY &Y TN A A6l &l &l

AT g % SR A a1 3RS A Gerpel A 3 F HaEe g (KT
ferereaT wifed) 7 |rafs ol o AT F U Sjer € iR T 8@ 4Rl & B fEm
e ar ST wrade ar (qof, s ar def@e wu §) ufed iy Bl e @
31 gafee RufEn snger & aermst 3 (x) & et FA9emy St o @0 el el 2l
(@) g9 Tafad F17 & TN AR EH & TS AASHT HIX TITH0T & 3AR, 51

ATfEe BRT PG B TS G & A BT 9T T7 HUAT FRT HIe YIEE a1
e F 78 s 21
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(&) BRI eTETORedT BT @a? hf 78 3afy & forg ey & unT 143(12) & 3aa
g BN & IrY B FuTe gof 981 & 7 2|

(1) byt 2 werum g e Ay e anarded wfEa g &) nd SHen sl el
& IR, a9 &b S BT B (Gt gaEfer (fEuersanng) & e wred T8
g ¢
xii. BARI A H, Ul geb Ffer ol 781 &1 dagaN, WIael & gl 3 (xil) & HEaUE
GIUEERSGES
xiii. &AT I ¥ weferg mfEt & e wit w2, SiEt e, s B v 1 sk
188 & HguTer | & 3T fawita faewort 3infe # srifela faawor e sediator faar man
&, 9T {3 & Wid g et 5T g 3rfeE 2

xiv. (@) gaRl T | 3R g9 & 1€ SEeHT 3R BT 6 ER, Sl 6 U UE
AT ol WIET YOTel! & I ATEFae &1 URT 138 & i 92ad & Sl
I AAHTY & 3R IR Upld & 36T 21

(o) BRSO O TaTRe oreT TRIEfE! GRT eTETa e & smafy & foy 3@ a@ oy
1 7S farel @ v § @ B

xv. &R & wE s i wedlawer & AR, SBuAl A 39 darde! ar 398 o2
ferral & wief g - -ad A8 fepar & I degamr, siafam &) urt 192 &
HIGHT @uH! U @] A8l el & |

xvi. (T dooet BT Hdig Rerd de Afafey, 1934 &7 9RT 45-3M87 o 3eaia defiga am

&1 HTEegHal T8l B AGIAN, ALl % dwind 3 (xvi) P ara Reifemamand
YAt OF AL A el &

(@) Fo 7wy ferd de arfefiam, 1934 F 3gan wdt fed @ @ Ay
e wrvrs & fdr af & avm e e fadfa ar sman g
nfafafaat w1 e 78 fFar )

G Ed & 8 AR 3R T 6 IEHR, B e BR FAdel S A8 2
ST fa 3IRE3E g &g M ey F afirfia forar mar 21 geaR, dker B
Tt 3(xvi) (&) & sfarfa R smemy doet uv wy Ef St E) o 2 @
Ha-FATN(E)) B T AL AE Bl

xvii. dfe S A 30t 0P diforcas Tfafataar 3T 76 B E AR 98 FEtEgT S
%, 3T VPR, 39 ol o i Tepa gaT & Hay F RET A9amt 39 o @)

&l B 8l
xviii. 89 &1 mE TR A wshEror 3R W, a9 & SR JunfEes SETanars! e
At
T T O T e 47

Tt}



HeZl W21 Wet ¥ i fafves arfie widdea 2021-2022

BT WITIH A8l &1 deAdE, & 3 Forlol 3 (xviil) & siara fRoifam sriamt s
T AT ARl &1 &1

xix. ©ftp bt A apft e anforRies nfafafear smhadl & € it e safau awor T
R faefta el & ymam & ddu A g8 o & siata Ruifdn & smacasar
& 9 AL AR B

XX, BH G TTE ST 3T ST IT0T o 3TN, DA o TTH fawier ay i FHTial oF fae
T =], a7 =T el TRATST @ HeTaT 3 &6 Aey § $aNe QAo Sivelie
T HaY W BIE Hemfad A TE £ AEIHN, HE B aerre 3(xx) % AHewfa Ruifdr
LT G9AT ¥ T 81 Bl 21

xxi. @At & R fawdta fdavor 3 3fifee & deu F ot 3 (od) & sata fafdn
SUBTY AT AR B1d & | dega, 89 Ul & 3idiid Je aelel & ey srg feuoft
enfae el B 78 £

ot A2l T €8 S
T8 Uplice
i IfF=eT W 008773C

gRAER /-

iy wisitg i

urfiar

HEEIAT | 077944

YETATETA: 22077944MWBAY 4767
T[T HTITe

fetier: 13 SIeTTS, 2022
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Was AaETars $i e ¥ fore ufifere-a

31 WY 2022 & THTS 99 & (@0 fae faeoyf o wey wder Wer 39 wner f@iies &
Fewt & fav “a=g fafts A frame smaegwarf aw g dger & et drmre 3 §
Hehia g oy fafer &1 fore

ot 33fefam, 2013 (“arfafiae) BT 143 B 39-uRT 5 $ §afd Fraae-Teeamias
a7 S e oe fig)é

1.

TR HTEET HUTTG] & HTEEH 3 W] A ies @] ] THTled @9 & (@ S & O

YUTT! 22 UfE B, AT 3MEET WOTTe! 3 aTet s iehd cie b WResvT & fawie yamET &

T[T T Bl THIOThal Y W9, 9% B18 &, gard] oI AT &

W WER HET ¥ wiane [ fafiee (THIOHAREICH) § 3T WOTTe! & AT o
Y T SR Pl ST B & AT U OTelt 21 Aiedur Iras 3 WRian
2 3 U Wiedw 7% Ug &1 AHBN Hae Hitgma e $ Ty 2|

AT SYA G FOT B 5 HAHAT % BT Algel 0T B BIg GACHT P17 & 4T
FOTETHT GRT BUAT P &0 M0 FHorl/ifimi/enrs 3 @) 71e wH/ae @ § 316 &
qier &2 afE &, At faiia e & 9w o s o7 awar i

« Y BY BN G A B et ¢

T She/ATeT Tolfgd] 4 faferse a3t & fee wre,/wre fAfual e g9 fHaaT 3k
2[af & FHR 3fea B I creEie/3uanT foar T &1? fawe & AHa| Bl FE g |
- T, WET RN 2 R W TR B ufiierat % o ure uaien o wiela

& o 3 ol & waR 3R $9 T eraie 31 IuahT fEaar T E)

el et A 2o e areft e % sifdeor @) Ao & fFy gafe sumg ey )
a1 By B fEedt it w3 yeesarsi & said srfdssmor ey man & fSresr 3ugm
el fasar gy & ar sfeery avfoe g way &2 fdevor fEar s gaar 21

. adar et & i F @ i A8 2

T Freie Feft yrftert & sfarfa 3wy & 9 aret uligieET B TeaE @ 6y
WEted WOTTe! FRepR @ fGen-Fdeii/Aifaal @ sgea &2 e w el afe @8
g
Treiferd WOTTE! SRR & fEen-Rde iAol & sy 21 39 awTar, adum 8 38
Freferies Aol uriiaR) aiiEisHTg 3y 98 &1 7
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6. 1 HgEy H Fuffia wrgeer & g § o & FumeT Sf Rt & o wome
A | € Al 7 glg, aie ®IE 8, el # BN 9T IeTE/El A1 B §9E
3fera wu & wieEr gwe] | forar mar 2

« @ % Foned & fav asee sgey A Fuifa € i fasdfta a9 202122 &
3yauT B T H gl @ BROT BIE B A6l g & a9t faw a¥ 21-22 A Big
Y °2 e BT &

7. 9T s MHIEAT BT 9 U3 AT o # |
« i, 5781 BEl AT & I dep TNICA] @1 FAY W JHAYIBI0T BN GHT T Bl
8. @ i, @mar ST, rafe s, de @i 3l Ade uifar & < &t gie

o feauft e

« &, raft s it S @ B oy ufdl B gfe B 1 81 31.03.2022 B S
ST 28/ ST BT S el 2

9. URegeRT GRASTTH] O ey &1 T8 FT dbl HTAT (Ui @ Jedl 2 2R area o

Huciied &t M8 I71e) &1 Ievle foBaT Sre|

- Tereita & 21-22 % U1 I FaTEVT A6 <@ T E|

ol 3BTl M US Syt
T IS T 008773C

ETa Pd/-

Hg wofta mi

CILIA

HERAAT HET: 077944

YEIATETH: 22077944MWBAY 4767
T2 HIaTe

f&Tes: 13 5T, 2022
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e W&ol Wel I dpiune fafies i widded 2021-2022
aa AaEierEs B e ¥ fen ulifere-adt

31 WY 2022 &1 THTS 98 & (@0 fae faeoyf o wey wder Wer 36 wner @i &
e & foig “ = fgfus AR Fams aeeamant w A9 Seeq & 3faid IRTTF 4(TF)
W Hehia gart 9w fafer &1 o)

Fo! J1iaFgn, 2013 (“AfEfFEE") BT URT 143 B IU-YRT 3 & FA= (4) & sata LemE
fErfra feroi & dad 7 e forfta Hdsor uv fuié)

31 HTH 2022 BT AW 99 3 AT eI weer Wl W Srne[ Afies (“duAr) & fadtg
fereoT] @7 gHR] AETaIan & Hawd WY gH 39 e B dudl B A foifén o
Hraies faeta Fra=oT &1 saraten B 8

3T faura A= & fav geau &1 FTRafa

BT BT HaTels Hed fadig Rufen w afis fadte Fdagol & damdtar w rdig
d1EE YenTseed HeM giT Sl Amfesi e (“Renfdar A1e™) & garg g safe gz &
A2 Heeh! W fERR e g7 el Ry werfoe famdta Rufan urest v sirafies fdsmr &
TR W ¥R fadha fdsor wenfia s 3 g w1 & fav sawerdt 2
et @1 gaT @ Bied AeAT N SHD AT B Ad I AR HLAT FATa Pl FlATewd
T w5 folg W9Tdl 27 I Pl oY 18 Udi ATdH® fddid Haavl ol [Segd, sra=ad 37

THHROT &Y w1 APeiE] ] geledr Td guiar & @l fdeawia fawiy sent @ 39d W
AR VAT FFHTCId & SFET fop ATHHAH & Saia iee &l

war gl &1 Ineia
BART InREIfad AN dE-aiiaT & wuR W fadm fuifén w aet & ks fbdy
=TT T 719 A ST 2

A 3T SrETIRIE Y 3 9TEE UaTaded Y Wer gy W fay v ararudta s
Te Hrfies fawita fseT & e o fEenfRder e & sian wafera & 8 3R a8 &l
Fferfay Y unT 143 (10) & 3iarfa fondra fafér w 2t Ot Faaolt & oar oien
& forg Fuffia T a@ @ fear 21 37 wmet it Arfeef e & anifam @ f an e
HTGLTHATHT BT TTet 31T 3fEa 3T Wied e & (o1 AToTT GATHE oo el 4 fds o
fasia fraifEr w gate s g e wenfis sk Svfe e @ d sivsgam &
feregzor ot AEwrgef wrae! § wardt B § Seifea )

et amradlan F fadla Rovfen w aiafes fadia fFrizer goredt & gafaar ik 396
gfaret &f gumeliear & g F saraflan wed witd s & wizsand enfie 21 fadia faifén
R 3giYes faety ol & e am-afen 7 foxdry fuifér ue sl G Faa @
I

. m;:}'l
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THEAT, SITEH B 7o HA] (65 a1 HEqUl EHGH [demT €, 3mbiod AEd & AR
W Hidahes a0 & fEenes, afmem d@R miraeiiaar &1 adtenT S 3T i e
fefed 81 gafa wiwam, samdes & Fofa m R o 8, G fodig faaot &
AEeqUl Ut Ber, T8 HIETE! 91 3fE & BRI 81, & SIGH Bl 3hea dAfied 8l

& faears & {6 =i e wdlan 3% wrag e urd Ty & firfa Rdffér we aat 6 simafies
Tarefta FreizroT wuTett ¥ gRRt arETaRte T % o0 HTuR ver @i & fov gate il sugem
Bl
faeita fafén wr sl fawita fsor o1 svef

fertar feqifém we ot a1 3irafies fatta Frisn, fadfta frafEn it Reawriaer st s
Wy A Wi cramer fgial & sgan ard waeEl & fay G o S ol & an
¥ 3fer anearer vaE e & A fEsmsa & wd witear €1 fedfla fifén w ot @ el
faita = 39 Aifaat #k wiearat & afefas ar & St fé: (1) siiesl & e O
Fdfta &,/ 3fEe fawam & swit & ufefial & a7 i weld @1 gare i Fwg wa
¥ viafifaa o & () 30a aneara & € 3 dmdn, wmr wu A Wherd e Rgidl %
yigan faefta faavor dam et $Y 3gafa & feg smaeas wu ¥ oo fésg 7o & sil dodt &t
et 3 e ot 3 weuA 3T Heram! B 3ige & 3N 8 fu o e & den (3) durt
&t ufiwiuftr & smfea sfenrgun, 3udhn ar Fuer & Ay or §9g W adr @i & o A
e ayeara wer @, forseT fardra faavort w U Agayuf wie &) #ear )

et e v aimafies fasta fAason & stafifea g

farefta frifém we simafRes faeta Feaon & siafiaa S & oo, fetam o wgfie
waEa & FaAuil o SfEuTdt 81 S SxrEar Tfga, 3 ar uienust & SR eyl faawr
FfEqul &1 Tehel # foiesT TaT A6 oI ol Tdhdl & SHh Hamar, viasy @ fauia [aifer ™
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s(d) | smeafia v ufisafEal ()

o & iy 13,26,300 4,08,080
oI 3T BT & fereer & feid TR/ (1e) 627432 918220
P e 3 uREATal (278) | 9s3m2 13,26300
ARBTER A1 % Hef 3 v 17 : armeedfre a2 Wit (9fz)”
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21 | gdWA F gand () -
T & foie wEe - -
e - 3fan wyAdivg = -
AT R ST () - -
# 31.3.2022 B HIZ LA 781 §1
Bie fadarsil/adan & f&afdu s aferai




HeZl W21 Wet ¥ i fafves

anfie widdea 2021-2022

Ty Wl UeY IW HuneF fefies
31 |9 2022 & TATE favra a9 & forg
(et S W e 9 o 3r=aen 7 T 7 8)

31, HTel 2022 ®T 31, W 2021 &)

22 3G G SAaIl
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gufe, T 31T Igesor, 7 A1 Fuer W Ay |itea Igan § favd g9 o fasty vt 3
e feg o &1 wufa, 9= 3R g B Jarfafa & ame § € aref e A gufa,
T 3 IURIVT B AU I B arel @ 91 BT B "eAT b gy § od HY BT o feEeo
o g7 féear mar 21

@l wfafian, 2013 61 e 1| A Ffde suad ster w seggldt smaw ov ofsufaal
TR Heery Ward g mar 8) qRef asdtdt o geery $t morr, uRad/asdtd B safe
& T H 6 et )

5,000.00 T T ITF HH b J9Tw, W H 39w07 31 20 Fufa & itfas Teq @m
W T §Y 6 & as o YT ave o qeaers/aieme foar mar 2

u! HfefTam, 2013 B HIGET (1 6 3FAR Teaerd wHIE @ @ fey aftuld Bt q@
@A % 5% ¥ Hafdre ged B W § W@ wetdt B 18 2|

Hufd & Hafee g, Iuanft siad iR qewer B ugha & witen ucie fada ad % 3ia
H &I ST € HIT 9lE Iugad g a1 FMTfad $9 & SR @ oIl 8

2.4 3 wafa
iR Bt e 3N 3 gt @ S it F s Wt % wa f wfifed fa
ST B, We 4B IWTEAT et € fa deg wrdt anfeles i deuett el wanfEa e s e
7 3% HRv o sifamgor Y @ o wr e @ R oY 398 s Iuahdt sfled w
Gecrardl MUK YR uRRitfera fésar mar 21 3=y @it @il @ @y g W an s e
& faazor F sl s war 21 33T nidfafot uw g @ 39 3afe § @y & v A
wrd1 & g & o g =y s e )

2.5 woifd W -quitTa &
vrrfer ¥ goitra el § U @ A9 e B AT afrifan € A Geawdty v ww

TE T ST HebelT & S7a GRS 7 39T faa STt § 3R 5@ @l S ggar W Ay
SITaT & o Uatiged far ST £

2.6 IR-fa=fra ufiufaay ) FAfesaar -dufd, 993 3ilv 3usor

Sty e fZaie ue qraisd st § 3 @ar v @1 O § fF 1 dofa, 3
v 3UTHIoT O 3 Hufe a1 Fuft S1 9Hg w8 aear §1 afe 91 g G Aig
& fepait givEafa &) g1 <t i, af Srd g1, 35h awet g Tiel @1 HgAE @
St 81 ot et v affdaft & agg gy afdl S 3EE e I6a T8 gar g @
T 3T 7S IeATeT SHTS B agpt I A w1 ;A ot & S vl gefty
8| TATSEaa &F @i 3R 817 & fGawor & 39 Him7 7@ 79 1 &, for Smr e giEot

e
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1 armroft fer Tt awEtt dra iz F afte 8 St fiagg g e e uieut
& 3w g ¥ Fuer $t wrr it 3uah ¥ geg @ wgers nfer I sifte gt 21 3w §
Hodl SFATIA HiasT @ Fepd! HaTe & ATHR T 3THTNE Td-257 BT &7 9] I eh I7ep
AT U0 W BT &L g1 & ol U @ GRA qed 31T aieafoal o feg fafee sfan &
TART G e &1 &Aial &l

afe aget ara fel & wgae J @i ufvad gan €, | gd s sty § g Afesaar ey
@] I far o 81
2.7 Tav @mma

IYR & B @ ¥ Akl Her 3vuR % I B ol fafima @ e anfiw €, S s aw
I ST AITTd b AN &5 WU W HIAT S1TaT 21 IUR o9 & & o 9ie 8 9 e
gufaat & sfagegor ar fAaior & sror et §, 3= U uliufaa) & @ & Wi S w9 H
Ustiepa fasar <TraT 81 U des Wl a8 8 57 39 3feha 3ugim & fag dur 87 & fag
HTgeud Y T ggied ¥Hd ddl &

farfee 3umy & srmardt e ww 35T =t 319, 3Ee YREuEal v 396 @y &) dfad
R §Y, YoaeoT o foq UTa 3UR @nEl § § e dl ol 8

=7 et 3R W, afE oS 6, 39 aftr e o e stk w15 % faw & e st
£, o o =g & s &)

2.8 RS
gici] o1 Heaien (FTEER e ST &

= ) Pl o 2 B 2 2 e B = 01 e B A e o e R 2 A
R ot srar &1 wii¥e 2T 3 AU R AT T 9aT S e €]

i, et IuRer Jied @ 9T wid o S|

iil, TR A6 3R WiH-29 o3 ol Gedid AT a1 ARG adet 97y ged S | B
O3 fepar ST &1 wiTd H e, 9w 3 o 3afemy e enfer 2

Z=redt B FIA H 9 B AT, TR 6 @ 3R 37 v enfae € e 37 3
Farfera admr T 2T f2fd @ o e 3ufieng @1 fAnfor onfie 2

T, a¥ & SR ar fawdta 9 & 3@ § SuAr & urg SIS g<el A8 €, gufe
RTfET smaeadan 39 W AN Ael aidl 8

2.9 fadeft yz1 @A
HYAT A 31 HIW, 2022 BT FATH B 1A 9 b SR PIS faaeit gar waeT 78l fmay T g

LA
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2.10

2.10.1

2.10.2

e J414dn

ISR B, WIS 97 Wiy yidwe & IfEd e 9 oY a2 e & w9 F
yepe &) M RN FH, srawfOeE we, gou aftld @) 3ilv ded yal B 3R @ v
&Y g wifel wY fiersy g dl 21

AT T 1 AT AT § OTa TSI W HIAT P ggal ¥ AT 1 Hepa 8, fob iy
& 3(Tfeies @™ TS @1 YETied 211 SvTidd € 3R Sl Y g nfafateal & fag
fafere wree q forg 0 &) Ut 39 HFAEHT P UTES B HBR, S B WP 3R
e EaT @l WA ¥ 3 gU efdarauwed ufoni & AU W gATd] 3

T A 3l T ot arfoifoes iafafaT sy A & € safay g ae @
HUTY @] el Bt ¢

TS 3T

Fifere f1 3{1% S & w1 W1 # Tad Y, 1o Pl §AY o AT H HI=Ia] & 718 &
3 AT

=T AT 1 a9 WGl G O & oTe W @ 1 STTHBR w11id &1 9l 81

2.11 HHAN @™

0]

FeIBITedE BHART A

4T WEH T & GRE HIE & Hiaw 4 avE d &g 817 are el SHeR] il Bl
sieqdIfetes SHERI FTH & B4 W arlidd (8507 ST1dT 81 31.03.2022 &1 ST &6 9T
BIE Heqbiioid BHAN] @TH AT 781 81

(i) IR F S B @™

) ufonfia sierm Aemg: iRt Hiass [ & wit afbe v aftafta
SRIEF AT & WIAM/ad HR@H @1 39 @iy | Aral &l o4l 8 feaH
AN Halda Ja1 Wa @al &) @udl A 3R AT B giHiTta
fora & STei @uAT gd-fuffea wier &1 yam @t 8 R IR & 9 @
T & fere arfaiam Tifel @1 ram & & fav S St a1 wEee
EECERE

31.02.2022 T ST &1 B gRiET e g T8 B

dl) ofoarfea @ ateAng: 31.03.2022 @Y YT 5 T 1S SRHTE W DT
& &l
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212 IR EH B o0 a@isT

wfer g1l & wRoT, 3yrgast & BIE W T8 fmar mar €)1 e e Roifén
e ety Rfém sty & Ay ufiiofial 3w SarRal & o smurd 3ik
F7ehY e wferf & W Ry faie w sperd) sim w ety ofte gftesor &1
TGN L v fBgT sar g

Hrerfie @ w3 SFarRar & & e wR w S €, < 39 adf F yga
B @t 3mmen &, ford uiteiule @7 v &3 (AR B ST & AR W T g
& o1 e @1 fAver foan sar & o Rdifen fBare w sfafFafg o1 g0 v 3
At g &1

Y 31 81 % faagor F 91et gy weEl 3 "afud s @)
STTEYT7Tel @Y TGl bl AT A 319 w19 39 | g1 41y Sfael | 3HdiHaa o] & Sadg
H HrdT &1 A 81

sl &v wufe il srafia o Sverfal siede € ofd st wu | & Ha
gy R gd9H HEH SHaial & fawg adam # gREuftgl &1 a6 (Je
) B3 & (g Jisg & vd Ifiia 7 UF & 91 gy 618 HR U & SIHH

wifterd 3 defta €
213 faei faera
2.13.1  faefta ufiiafear

T) wRi® w=gar AR "™

it fererar afieaferat i et @ smir & 3fda Toa W= Wi=Er <F ol 8
T8 DT @IS o | e v fadta ufteatat 3R fid et & sifeer
1 7w @ BT BiA! &, S T A1 BT o AT 9 3fad Hed 9 T8l el 8, d
RS ATaT TR (e qeel | SAEiterd & 1% 81 fav gRenfal & wa AR
farspa @1 @TaR f&ATe et @1 IURNT deds "I T TR £

) arg &t wa

seiw efte BT firie § v a & Wiaw uiivad g are faeta aitEulaal & fa,
g faeral & sed afRuarrar & ST i IR @ 3fEd Hed o &l

2.13.2 (o afaw
¥) WRiWs "aar 3R |4"

Tt Tt Sanieal @ 3fEd geg W 3R FO1 & "ol §, Yedar B 9 foreER
L[ W AIIAT &1 778 81 HIEd] Wl & ek P HIY A 31X 81 P fEawo
# fare wia & 9§ A i T g
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Wl MRl WET ¥ BiunNer fafwes aifie widdea 2021-2022
al) arg & "
detw ofie b e 4 ve ad & itar ufiver €17 aret egr 3if =1 23 & fe
g7 faealf &1 & ufivaadr & wroT 36 qeu ST JFa s 7 2
214  WIGHH, JTHHE <gait iR SeiEe gRkaafaar

Q) e, et & @ A ey s € 5 dae wafta fEaft § s @
I B WY T GekaT &, afe

() foweit we & ufiormwasy Bl & adiH arfée &

(i) FImET & Swifad afgals F arfde o1 fFuem 87 & anen 8, @

(ifi) arfaee <Y {2 T ggar A AR T ST A 2

Ife ¥ & HHY Hpd B Y919 Hecaqul &, i WauEl o faase g@-ae & @l
UG G e G Tl 7, W1 3(ed 817 R, 46T & fer fafere wifEH] o geifd

B 59 B T IUGNT {BAT AT 8, a1 TG §1a7 & HRY] AGuH H dig @ fad
T & W9 H ATar &f ol 21

at) e e @1 e 3 o smaege ey & Hew A anfa wfogfd &, 39 Sae
ot AT i wirar € Ste 9w o fifeE 81 s afagfd wra et

HY) B GUAT T Hae 0] T+ AT § fehar T B
() fowet gearal @ 3 U aiuH a1, 519 U 9d 78 & o afda) &1
e @ e damAT & afgale &1 smaegsar gt
(i) W FeT Tt oTd HIg RaET WA Hvd A8l &, 31
(1) oot aeamE & 30 U WTad < STel TOmH & 9iedis o gaET
T TE R
8Y) s ufiaital @ wediavor figr mar €, Siel snfeles @ B TTEaT €
%) WY, 3RS SAETRET R TR T GUma] B SIS Al doiy e &I
o ww 1 E

215  wid omR ama

ol Wid QI 3y (S9Uw) <Y IO aY & RTT GeTyT /T g i Wiia Hied
TE § HUAT & il SITRYRG! & BT @ a1 21 @ fnford v & mE 2
Tiga EUTTy & T I SRl SR & RO |1 AT g1 BT g
b 3 {vt Iwifae vifée wraeor ot @ waEl & faw SR sfaet a6y
TR 3itaa ST e TR w5k &) 12 2
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216  Jmie Ruife - Iy ) yg=e
i ) T, 2 3 9red yeTide 3 SfRaT gy ST “ s S
YT YA erEr HrE108 gRT 9fisfee Sas vas A e dry arawry Jnfe #)
e, U & oty fawon F dnfe R & @Ay sem d $18 wedleor e
&Y aragasar A8l &) et i murle Edlges, s uege A8 fasar var § w1
ST HEsE B W Wi T B € 3R FT @R § v & @ i e
8yt 3 e # g shfam st et ¥ S FReyel 3R TE ¢
“Ye WerTeTes” T IR Ao Fwfar & @Y St & e wee iR Refd &
ITEHEA B & AW IV HoiE &g 7

217 3R 3R FofaY @ s

WIRETY ST Wid & 3% forfly fGavor dar &0 & @0 sngegss & & duit
&1 WaLA AT AR YR ST § S 3@t By s 3R g fhey Rt
& At w Raé & g rferay, afiioliay 39 eyl & Rore &) 78 oy afer
A wrEfEs el @ Wt uedaor e waifad wwar &1 R e w
farfta o & viiew ofievfaal sitv everfeal B aeT 7 § Al Jarise e
T Tk el Shfem g1 B A7 fority faewer Taw e s W 3uees Amesl R
AT UROTTHT 3R AT BT AR G 81 denfo. e uffeefaat R wf e
& e & aR o uroTre, SreTR § weea 91 yaus & FEer F 91 3o 89 arat
uRifeafaal & EwoT agw TaEdt 51

218 @@ & fav afdfew Are

1. 09 B gad, WY 1N e 399 T8 &, 15 O BT 1 g 8, e sue
f& 31 W=l 2022 @9 e, @Y 3 Heay IEdT B &7 Tiel 2,39,52,709.00 $Ud
B1=ife amer feemndly 2 Al 31 7, 2022 w9 erfde gifesra 18 e o
Twar Tl sUfEy, st & morr 3R awdtetor T8 s o we §) 3%
HEITET S T84 BT YhelpI0] AT Ed alfted & qad @dr 74l &

T STHSNRI T Yeheldor Ygu, oy 3N e 3em faerr afufiaw, 2006 &
ded fdsar oI 3maeas &, 59 oAt & U 3T THSGH! &6 UTHR T 54
e B TifEat &Y vgaE E 18wy we Fuife famr w2

2, fowe af 3 aiere) &1 are o B wRgfd B qfe B & Ay o e aaeas
wagn mar , gridiea, yrdifed s yrefaftdy fésar wr )

3. U Ruifén safe & 3@ & 918 e arel gearsl] W faar @& & fay aifeq
farfta faawori @1 sratfea et & ugdl, ®e 306 e 06.06.2022 o 7€ 8

1A

I". B e R E R R R R E N R R R R E A R R A E R R R R R R R R R R E R R E R R E R ] g1
Rl E R EE R R mE R i1 -1 4 SRR R AR R R EERRES EEEEEE R R EEREES - ¥,




HeZl W21 Wet ¥ i fafves arfie widdea 2021-2022

T4 37TET, 06.07.2022 1 fawia a8 2021-22 & Tt faeta fageor &) ot
& TATETR HSe T ST B3 o 10 3TATed foar T

&2l Tl WeHe WA W& HHE 7 “del Tl Rede” 61 atamif & 3gaR
dan 3R wxgd féar mar gl

e Wl MUA 3R WIRd TP & GHSITaT FT9A & Hay ¥ Wepelpaur;

HITTeT H21 36T TRATeET HIT S8 Hel o1 THYTSHT @ ol Wi T¥eR el Hee
2T MR T wael Her 1o draRe ffes (wrdiomsmediee) & &t aegian
FTIF 19 3T 2019 T FHefe fosar mar 81 forads 38T | & av 2021-22
P BN AEUEE HIEH H 412.00 PIS STY I IR0 AT §E AW HOT HR
SEIT ST 3T TiiSTATsT o fAY WA TRER § 777.86 TS U WIS BU| §HE
STerTaT T a9 & AT (50:50 I AR @3 & foll) Wid BRPR &1
42,79,10,000 Sfaeer SO 3R Weg USer oM & 42,79,10,000 Sfawer e
SRl fpg e |

6. NTHIBIP AN & HaH W Yepelhvl:

e (2)

frae®ofer fEAieom 313, 2022
e g ot Rl

farman g

1. |¥E e OEER A Y| T TANTANRENT | $AT8TTHE | Teell GiGoiE
et & fag| wfEees (50.21-2.40)# | 1271/2020 | UHUHEUR,
Eflan yamel s & (\meF | (20.02.2020) | gaE A A
HHy THTHE U], GIEE]

. . ) *

2. |WTOTe TR e O S| HTOTE R TofT ety . 28,03.2022 | WFHTE 3E
HHI® 920/1, 936,939 Vi | W HAFEE | . 3y (oiflumsedfies —1aed
940 T MR Wwher | WERE | g gemad e SR
T oIS 37 TA 38 | fefAcE f.f} TAHaf iad
| Sferrfin syf ferame 3 ey _

I W FERE 208 %| HETHT- | oWdioasREiTe » &fae THHT T
e & W o (3023 W7 1772021 |3 e wfE
UEHE) | FeEwA ORI, {08.11.2021)
2MEEEIAEE

A |TET EUE 187 e THU TSRS ffas THYT T
(0.z75way) R TI89|  &mET, TE AAG- | T [EeE
(0,975 Taw) s BN | Wi 1B/2021 | e e
& G 3N TEE 95 P (08.11.2021)
ARy Trde & T
& ey

e e O
— 92 —_—T T T T T T T T T

e

i
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ffAe o  31.3.2022
W ed | & fElfE
fasar T &

. | BN SSEAAT | OOA R A29/2022 | AT T
fad softfrafin Wiokes | Woiee (14.022022) | T
(ffem) w. faiwes,| @) A 6
A faeeit & fav #gr|  wEde e wfE
i F qym am| fEfes
dAfen =T Bil =g
Fgerer F Fmim &
fore Fifirer # s &g
BTR HIAUZ A0
tAiTHawETe . g Awd THHARH T 428/2022 | W 36T
el waumeR fAfies, | wweEeE (14.02.2022) | =raTEY
g § g T wa wiad
i whe i wE
wrderer & Fwim &

o Fifgar &t smimaar i

| ErR ez e

etz kaiers it N -Ard A - THT ARG 276/2022 | WG 3T

o Toonew @fEE, | gwoaw (41.01.2022) | ~vETEE

AR & A g=Er Aag| Fs, STAAYE P

TREeET H M A TR wifad

ifem =T B g

T F FAEm F

fore fifamr & smmam &g

TR A Ade

THUTHATHGA BRI UHT TR REE 2712022 | WA 3T

e EtRafi iehaee 3.01.2022 | =vETE

(&fEm) w. e, 78 A

fereit & o= A HHef wiad

tfeferr § R A

AfFn = BW @

witerer & Fwior %

fo Fferer @ st &g

e Bfiwe HidgT

el w1 o, 22l Htat UTHHITHMTEITA | %.45.70,141.00 ot s 2mn
fiffrae fasgr e 2

# Aea TRINTEH, SHINN FOEPR B 60 gRAwl B HIER 31032022 T Y@ & WA

¥. 2,39.52.709.00 &1
* AT @ any T8

LA
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7. TS 3T ¥ Ay W AEe T

VT TR HIY e weer 2 & g (e v stfoh saret 3ma ot Mive e 3 e
WeRl MHA | UTed 3w o7 (a7t Waw) & B9 # 9T 3R R SYeR W §oie @18 &
HreTH & T o R vfeRes (dE) fAfeat wfea @ i el favor F wrerar € € 8
ofelfe 31.03.2022 dek gAY fAeer b (€3rmeell) grr o1 @1 Hiaaver fawar s ardt g1

8. WiUeE g ¥ Hdu W WPhlpaor;

(o i )

| 16,56,167.00 ‘ 14,55,301.00 ‘ 2,00,866.00

9. Ysit widagarsii & Hay W AHeIH:
deiw offe Y et & Ooft et W Furfea € aredt o st B s wfer 5.
3124.29 TG &

10. HUAT 3TN 2013 BUNE F Ao ITealitd (FOHsm) T @M o ¥ $6 el =g
we/ Fuffis e & fore wAde qer e arelt dafa) @ sifFard s €1 31.03.2022 31
AT B arel fade a9 & o, dvwm wraum et o ang AE Ee g, =i s,
Hut wfefFan 2013 6 ywT 135(1) & dEq 3fETEe SufFar & afowy & sfafa 781 amdt
£l

1. MRA oIl WA 24 “Teferd T HHelaor S saR Haeaol
Fafed UTef WepeievT T WA ofT WHE 24§ 3R, BUAl & defad oiféal & A
& YBH &

q. Wafea wifat &1 3 stef e dieg € Ak 37 e
1. sfiadt ofe Wi
HHY HeEToP
(31.08.2021 )
2 sft s erf
AT T
(23.03.2022 &)
3. it Aifd wrerd
Fereres e 3 divma)
|(20.05.2022 %)
4. off Wi S
dydl wfEa

__I_L i -
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1

oft lagw anr

HR HE (99),

| AT A 2 AT @ W, R SR
aftadt St e

WE Tiag,

T 31 2l WHET T HATed, Hd THH |

ft 1.3, 1,
TR TTern e T
(sl smgsnuyd), Yed A, Ye wETer

aft wora s
| I Wl A Y@ wrieE A
EEAG R
Tereres (feregd),
| 2T Yo iR faifies
ot WA Tifaw
i wfe,
AW, e, T e
f} ot iEwE
WA e,
| .. ¥, Wi AT AT
sft weity Tt
W wed,
ft witw fag
WH wied,
HH. oA, orgdl faers vd smar faam

@, dafaa urdiay & w1 a9 &1 USSRl (WHE Tauay afdw):
famad2021-22%3Rm  faw ad 2020-21 F AH YA

e fasan war wee e fasm o weE Aaa
1. | it ot veers 11,33,055,00
(31.08.2021 )
2. | a0t sror et 1,07,847.00

(73.03.20278)




HeZl W21 We ¥ B fafes

anfife wivdea 2021-2022
faaad 2021-22F SR faw @ 2020-21 % 2R A

AT e wan e a9 et W AdA

5. | etEda e 14,94,464.00 10,56,000.00
(ot wie)
(1.4.21 & 31.3.22 &F)
BT & IYRET Alferee] o F Aevied TS GauRy wfa B BIewt bl TqE Jeydig
ey P B8 TIHHE 1 A T2 o6 21
12. YRR Tl HIAE-12 (3196e)  Fee § Adheiau
31.03.2022 ST & YTH 19,53,732.00 Y 6T gg ARAfTT H G &)
13. =T 1Y & &Y ¥ JHEHRT
g9 & S 15T =St 3T F. 4,87,37,778.00 £

14, TETIRIET Yoh b He" | SRR
Wi faavur fasita ad 21-22 faiia ad 20-21
1. |m|°rﬁizﬁ eJferep oTETaalaT | 88,500.00 88,500.00
2. |l eraradian yve | 88,500.00 -
3. | ¢y 3iifEe gFp | 11,800.00 -
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Company's Directors have pleasure in presenting the 7th Annual Report an the affairs
of the Company together with the Audited Accounts, Auditors’ Repart and comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon for the financial year ended 215t March, 2022

1. Financial Statement Summary:

The summary of Company’s financial performance for the financial year ended 31st March,

2022 is presented below: Zin Crores

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

?Total Income _ 18.91 _ 9.65
Employee Benefits Expense 3.45 2.0
Other Expenses ‘ 6.93 7.33
Earnings Before Interest, 8.53 0.31
Depreciation & Tax (EBIDT) _ _
| Depreciation 0.57 0.67
?Exceptlanal ltems . 1.13 ‘ 1.98
iTax Expense (0.06) (0.09)
Profit/(Loss) After Tax | 6.89 . (2.25)

1.1 During the year under review, the total revenue generated was ¥ 18.91 crore inclusive
of other income ‘malnly on account of Interest received from banks and sale of
tender income as against ¥ 9.65 crore in the previous year. The total expenditure
incurred in the same period was 2 10.95 crore giving a profit before Tax Expense and
Exceptional item amounting to 2 7.96 crore. After adjustment of Exceptional items and
Tax expenses, a profit amounting to ¥ 6.89 crore was sarned during the year.

1.2 During the year, equity share capital amounting te ¥ 855.82 crore was allottad to both
the stakeholders viz. Government of India (Gol) and Government of Madhya Pradesh
(GoMP) in equal proportion, As on 31st March, 2022 the paid-up equity share tapital of
the Company was ¥ 1208.00 crores.

1.3 Thecompany has received Pass Through Assistance (PTA) from Gol against funding from
European Investment Bank is of T 307.28 Crores. However, there [s no disbursement
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made by EIB to Gol, during the year ending 31.03.2022.

1.4 Subordinate Debts of ¥ 42.67 crore from Gol towards Central taxes and ¥ 262.00 crore
from GoMP towards Central taxes, State Taxes, Land, R&R and IDC were received
during the year. Total contribution against Subordinate Debts stood at ¥ 373.81 crore
as on F1st March, 2022

1.5 During the year, the Company received a grant of ¥ 1.44 crore from GoMP w.rt survey
and studies to be conducted under MRTS and alter reducing the revenue expenditura
incurred during the year w.r.t the grants the total contribution against grants stood
at ¥19.61 crore as an 31st March, 2022.

2. The Status of funding for Bhopal and Indore Metro Rail Projects is as
follows:

« European Investment Bank (EIB) - Draft proposal of finance contract for second trench
for Bhopal Metro Rail Project is under finalization.

« New Development Bank (NDB} - Draft loan agreement and project agreement for indore
Metro Rail Project is under finalization.

+ Asian Development Bank (ADB) - Preliminary Project Report (PPR) resubmitted for
renewal of approval of Department of Economic Affairs (DEA), Gol.

3. State of the Company’s Affairs:

3.1 Status of Civil Works for Bhopal & Indore Metro Rail Projects:

Bhopal Metro Rail Project consist of 2 lines i.e. Purple-line, and Red-line, with total
length of 27.87 km and 30 Stations. Purple-line from Karond Circle to AlIMS has 12.58
km of elevated, 2.41 km of underground sections and 16 stations (14 elevated and 2
underground). Red line from Bhadbhada Square to Ratnagiri Tirahahas 12.88 km of
elevated section and 14 Stations. One station ‘Pul-Bogda’ |s interchange station for
both lines. One rolling stock depot has been planned at Subhash Nagar which will
cater to both the lines.

On technical considerations, proposal for change In Elevated section length of Purple
line from 12.58 km to 13.35 km and an Red line from 12.88 km to 14.21 km and change
in Underground length from 2.41 km to 339 km under due process of approval.

Tender for construction of viaduct in the priority stretch of 6.226 km from Subhash
Magar to AlIMS of Purple line was awarded in October 2018. Work of viaduct in this
priority stretch (Contract BH-01) is in progress and [s scheduled to be completed
by December 2022. Further in the FY. 2021-22 for Bhopal Metro Rall Project, tender
for construction of 8 stations in priority stretch of purple line (Contract BH-02) was
awarded in November 2021 and is scheduled to be completed by March 2024, The
construction of Rolling Stock Depat for Bhopal Metro Rail Project at Subhash Nagar
Ny
-

102

| @ |
'|_ i &
T

———



Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited Annual Report 2021-2022

was awarded in March 2022 which is scheduled to be completed by March 2025,

Indare Metro Rail Project comprises of Ring Line (Vellow Line) from Bengall Square-
Vijay Nagar-Bhawarsala-Airport-Palasia- Bengali Square with total length of 31.55 km.
and 30 stations.

On technical considerations, proposal for change in Elevated section length of Yellow
line from 21.24 km to 24.02 km, Underground section length from 3.22 km to 7.44 km
and At grade length from 7.09 km to zero km, and change in number of elevated
stations from 20 to 23, underground stations from 4 to 6 and at grade stations from 6
to zero is also under due process of approval.

The contract for the work of construction of 5.29 km long viaduct (Contract IN-01) was
awarded in December 2018 and is scheduled to be completed by August 2023, Further
in the F.Y. 2021-2022 contract for 10.93 km long viaduct along with 9 nos, of Metro
Rail Stations (Contract IN-03) and contract for construction of 7 nos. Metro Stations
including 1.05 km long viaduct of station portion (Contract IN-02) have been awarded
and are scheduled to be completed by January 2024 and February 2024 respectively.
The construction program has been so planned to complete 598 km long viaduct
along with 5 nos of metro stations so as to commission 5.98 km long super priority
corridor by September 2023 and balance work of priority corridar 11.29 km long viaduct
along with 12 stations shall be completed by February 2024.The construction of Rolling
Stock Depot for Indore Metro Rail Project at Gandhi Nagar was awarded in February
2022 and important compenent of the buildings, stabling shades are proposed to be
completed before September 2023 s0 as to enable commissioning ef super priority
corridor.

The tenders for supply of BBO rail, 1080 rail and turn out and for installation of track
have been invited and process for finalization of the agency is in progress.

3.2 Status of System Works for Bhopal & Indore Metro Rail Projects:

Tenders for both Bhopal Metro Rail Project and Indore Metro Rall Project, have bean
invited for major system waorks like, Supply of Rolling Stock, Supply and Installation of
Signaling, Train Control & Telecommunications, Supply and Installation of Traction &
Power Supply including 3rd Rail and Receiving Sub-Station (RSS), Supply & Installation
of Vertical and Horizontal Transport System (VHTS) and Supply & Installation of
Automatic Fare Collection System (AFC) on PFPP basis including National Commaon
Mobility Card (NCMC).

Preparation and review of tender documents along with finalization of specifications
for the package BH&INO2 - RS and S&T, this combined tender including supply and
installation of Rolling Stock, Signaling, Train Control and Telecammunication aleng
with 15 Years of maintenance of RS and 7 Years of maintenance of S&T was completed.
This tender is one of its kind in Indlan Metros.
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7.
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10.
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Social Works of Bhopal and Indore Metro Rail Projects:

Resettlement Implementation Support Agency (RISA) has been appointed to look after the
implementation of R&R activities. During the FY 2021-22, Project Affected Families (PAFs)
were identified in the parts of Metro Alignment. Most of the PAFs have been shifted and
compensated accordingly.

State Level Committee (SLC) for Depot/RSS Land and PPR for funding:

Various SLC meetings under the Chairmanship of Chief Secretary were organized for
obtaining approval for Depot/RSS land and Preliminary Project Report (PPR) for funding of
Indore Metro Rail Project by ADB.

Future Extension and Projects:

Thecompany is involved in preparation of Comprehensive Mobility Planincluding Alternative
Analysis Reports for Five (5) cities of Madhya Pradesh (Indore, Jabalpur, Gwalior, Ujjain and
Bhopal). The company is alse involved in Pre-feasibility study of Indore to Ujjain RRTS.

Male in India Initiative:

All the equity funded tender packages have make in India preference clauses included.
Further, the Rolling Stock tender is as per the MoHUA guidelines under Make in India
initiative.

Challenges faced due to Covid-19 Pandemic:

The bid due dates were extended for almaost all tender packages based on the requests of
prospective bidders. The construction sites have also faced scarcity of manpower in the
wake of pandemic.

Dividend:

Company is yet to start its commercial operations and therefore, no dividend is being
recommended.

Reserves:
During the period under review no amount has been transferred to the Reserves.

Deposits:

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public under Section 2 (31),
73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year ended on 315t March, 2022, There wera
nounclaimed or unpaid deposits as on 31st March, 2022.

Capital Structure:

As on 31st March, 2022, the Authorised share Capital of the Company is 5000,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Five Thousand Creres Only) Divided in to 500,00,00,000 (Five Hundred Crore)
Equity Share of ¥ 10/- each. The paid-up share capital of the Company is ¥ 12,08,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Twelve Hundred Eight Crores only) divided into 1,20,80,00,000/- (One Twenty Crore
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

and Eighty Lacs) equity shares of 2 10/- each. The Campany has no other type of securities
except equity shares forming part of paid-up capital.

Change in the Nature of Business, if any:

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2022.

Details of Significant and Material orders passed by the regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s
operations in future:

During the period, no order(s) has been passed by the requlators or courts or tribunals
impacting the gaing cancern status and company's operations in future.

Material Changes and Commitments if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year
ended 31st March, 2022 and the date of the Report:

There are no material changes occurred in between the financial year ended on 315t March,
2022 and date of this report which affects the financial position of the Company.

Names of the Companies which have become or ceased or ceased to be
its subsidiaries/ Joint venture/ Associate Companies during the year:

The Company does not have any Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies.
Annual Return under Section 92(3):

In accordance with Section 134(2)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return
referred to In Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 In Form Ne. MGT - 9 is attached at
Annexure - A",

Statutory Auditors and Auditors Report:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi vide their letter No./CA, V/COY/
MADHYA PRADESH, MPMRCL (1)/1964 dated 15/03/2022 appointed M/s Sanjeev Omprakash
Garg & Co., Chartered Accountants, (CR-2650), Bhopal-462 016 as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2021-22.

The report of the Statutory Auditors is self- explapatory and does not contain any
qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. During the year, the Auditors of
the Company have not reported any fraud under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and replies of
Management thereof is attached at Annexure - “B”.

AEEERE
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20. Internal Auditors:

M/s. Kamal Mishra & Company, Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Internal
Auditors of the Company for the FY. 2021-22 to conduct the Internal Audit and their report
is reviewed by the Audit Committee.

21. Secretarial Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Company has appointed M/s. Neelesh Gupta & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, (CP
No.6846) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company the financial year 2021-22. The
Secretarial Audit Report issued by the Secretarial Auditor is placed at Annexure - “C” of
this report. The Secretarial Auditor has made the following observations in its report: -

1. The Board of Directors met three (3) times during the year. The dates on which the
meetings were held are: 16th August, 2021, 29th November, 2021 and 28th March, 2022,
However, the Company was required to hold at least Four Board meetings during the
Calendar year.

2. During the review period audited financial statement for the year ended 315t March,
2021 was not adopted in the Annual General Meeting held on 29th November, 2021 due
to non-availability of comments of CAG if any and same was adopted in the Adjourned
Annual General Meeting held on 22nd April, 2022,

Management Explanation to the observations of the Secretarial Auditor are as
under: -

1. Will ensure compliance in future

2. The observation of the Secretarjal Auditor is self-explanatory and does nol require
any explanation.

22. Cost Auditors:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company Is neither required to
maintain cost records nor to appoint Cost Auditors,

23. Public Relations and Social Media:

The company has presence on three major social media platforms l.e. Twitter, Facebook and
Instagram. These platforms are used to provide information of project related activities as
well as various company initiatives,

24, Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earning and outgo:

The particulars as required under of the Companies Act, 2013: -

L
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(A) Conservation of energy:

Conservation of energy Is given foremost priority while planning of systems in all
projects under being implementation by MPMRCL. MPMRCL has taken & series of
measures o cut down its energy consumption and rationalize its energy grocurement
process by implementing several energy conservation measures, procurement of
power under Open Access and harnessing Renewable Energy. Some key initiatives
are, Solar paneis on Depot and 5tation buildings, planning for IGBC platinum rating
certification of Stations and Depots, pravision of regenerative technology for brakes
of rolling stock, etc.

(B) Technology Absorption:

While procuring any machineries or other technelogical products in MPMRCL, priority
is given to use of indigenous products over imported products. The Company follows
the guidelines of '‘Make in India’ issued from time to time by the Department for
Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Govt. of India.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: Nil

25. Board of Directors:

() As on 31" March 2022, the Board camprised 11 directors of which 1 is Functional
Director, 5 Directors including Chairman were nominated by the Gol and 5 Director
including Managing Director were nominated by GoMP. The Nominee Directors and
whole-time Functional Director are senior officers, who have wide range of experience
in the functioning of Government and possess top order administrative skills, financial
and technical expert|se.

(ii) Particular of Change in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the year

Sr. Mame DIN Date of Appointment/ WNature of change

No. Cessation

1 |Shri Kamran Rizvi 01653503 01/07/2021 | Cessation
Additional Secretary (D & UT),
Minlstry of Housing and Urban
Affairs, Government of mdia.

2 |Shri Surendrakumar Bagde 02305641 0/07/2021 Appointment
Additional Secretary (Housing),
Ministry of Housing and Urban
| Affairs, Government of India,
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Date of Appaintment/ Nature of change

Cessation

3 | Shri Nitesh Vyas 02320055 19/05/2021 Cessation
Principal Secretary,
Govt. of M.P. Urban
Development & Housing
Department. .
4 |Shri Nikunj Kumar Srivastava | 02008508 10/06/2021 Appointment
Commissioner,
Urban Administration and
Development, Gove. of Madhya
| Pradesh, Bhopal | _ .
5 | Shri Nikunj Kumar Srivastava | 02008508 F1/08/200 Cessation
Cammissioner,
Urban Administration and
Development, Govt. of Madhya
| Pradesh, Bhopal

& |Ms. Chhavi Bhardwaj 06489340 31/08/202 Appointment as
AddL Secretary, | Managing Director
Govt. of MP.,
i Chief Minister Office. . .
7 | Shri Manish Singh 02947579 258/01/2021 Re-designated as
Principal Secretary, Director

Covt, af M.P Urban
Development & Housing
| Department.

8 |Shri Ajay Sharma 08644408 23/03/2022 Appaintment

Director Project, of Whole-time
MPMRCL Oirector

[iii] Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year:

5r. No. Name DIN Designation

1. Shri Surendrakumar Bagde 02305641 Chairman & Director
Additional Secretary (Housing),
Ministry of Housing and Urban ARairs,
Government of India.

2. Ms, D, Thara 01911714 Director
loint Secretary,
Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs,
Government of india,
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5r. No.

3

Name

shri B.K. Gupta,

Executive Director/Project Manitoring (SAG/IRSE],
Railway Board,

Ministry of Railways.

DIN
OB121844

Designation

Director

Shri Sanjay Mishra

Director (Project),

Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.
(UPMRCL)

8102041

Director

0.

1.

13.

Shri 0.H. Pande
Director (Elect.),

_Delhi Metro Rail Corporation Ltd. (DMRC).

Shri Manoj Govil
Principal Secretary,

| Govi. of MLE. Finance Department.

shri Neeraj Mandloi
Principal Secretary,

Govt. of M.P. Public Works Department

Shri Manish Rastogi
Principal Secretary,

Gove. of M.P. Revenue Department.

Shri Manish Singh
Principal Secretary,
Govt. of M.P.

|Urban Development & Housing Department.

Ms. Chhavi Bhardwaj
Addl. Secretary,
Govt. of M.,

| Chief Minister Office.

Shri Ajay Sharma
Director Project,

| MPMRCL.

Smt. Sushma Dubey
Financial Advisor,
Covi. of M.P,

|Urban Development & Housing Department.

shri Sandeep Jain

| MPMRCL

0B3T7090

07651991

02037213

02579544

02947579

DE493360

OB&A4408

AERPDBTTII

| M. No. FTB47

Diractor

Director

Oirector

Director

Oirector

Managing Director

Whole-time Director

Director (Finance) and
CFD

Company Secretary
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(iv) Declaration by Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any:

The Company is a Joint-Venture Company, and [t is exemptad under the Companies Act,
2013 from appointment of Independent Directors on the Board of the Company.

(v) Number of meetings of the Board:

The Board of Directors met Three (3) times during the financial year from 12 April, 2021
to 31" March, 2022. The dates on which the meetings were held are: 16" August, 2021, 29'
November, 2021 and 28" March, 2022, during the period under review.

The Annual Financial Statements for F.Y, 2021-22 was approved in Board Meeting held on
&M July, 2022

26. Committees of the Board of Directors

Pursuant to the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has
constituted the Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Details
of the Cammitiees are as follows:

Committee Members as on Members as on date Designation Number of
31.03.2022 of Report Meeting heid
Audit Shri Manoj Govil Secretary, Chairman |1 (ene) meeting |
Committee | principal Secretary, Govt, of M.P,, on 26.11.2021
Govt. of M.P. Finance Department Member
Finance Department |
Shri 0.H. Pande Shri 0.H. Pande Member
Director (Elect.), Directar (Elect),
Diethi Metro Rail Delhi Metro Rail
Corporation Ltd, Corporation Ltd. (DMRC),
(OMRC), Nominee of Gol | Mominge of Gol
Ms. Chhavi Bhardwayj Director (Project),
Managing Director, MPMRCL
MPMRCL _
Nomination | Shri Neeraj Mandlol, Principal Secretary, Chairman Mil
and Principal Secretary, Govt. of M.P,, Urban
Remuneration | gayt. of M.P., Development and
Committee Public Works Department Housing Department .
Shri 0.H. Pande, Director (Elect.), Member
Director (Elect.), Delhi Metro Rail
Delthi Metro Rail Cﬂrgﬂfﬂﬂun Ltd.
Corporation Ltd. (DMRC), | (BMRC), Nominee of
Naminee of Gal Gol
Ms. Chhavi Bhardwaj, | Managing Director, Member
Managing Director, MPMRCL
MPMRCL
Shri Jaideep, - Permanent
_OSD (UT). MoHUA : | lewitee
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28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Particulars of Employees:

The provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under,
related to Managerial Remuneration, are not applicable to the Company. Therefore, no
disclosure is required to be made.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186:

During the year under Report, the Company has nat,

» Civen any loan to any person or other body corporate:

* Given any guarantee or provided security in connection with any loan to any other
body corporate or person; and

* Acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any aother
bady corporate, as prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Related Party Transactions:

Ouring the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contracts or
arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the
Companies Act 2013

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

In reference to the provisions under Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, it may be
stated that the Company is not eaming any profit and therefore it is not obliged to spend
on CSR. Accordingly, there is no necessity to constitute a Board Sub-Committee or frame
a policy an C5R.

Risk Management:

The Projects of the Company are under construction stage and the General Consultant
has been appointed for Bhopal and Indore Metro Rail Projects.The General Consultant
percejves and evaluates risk on a continucus basis and submits its observation regularl,
based on which steps for mitigation of risks are taken by company.

Human Resources Management:

As on 37* March, 2022, the employees strength of the Company was 99 (40 employees
on roll and 59 employees- outsourced). Further, the Recruitment for various positions
is at different stages. The Human Resources Department at MPMRCL aims to create a
stable work environment. Accordingly, various HR Policles & Rules were formulated and
implemented during the year.

Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav:

During the year, the Company celebrated “Azadi ka Amrut Maholsav” on the accasion
of 75 years of our country's independence and the glorious history of its people, culture,
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diversity, and achievements. Various activities were conducted under in the School of
Excellence and Aayaam Inclusion in Bhopal.

34, Company’s Website

The Company's Website Is www.mpmetrorailcom and the same has been revamped
recently. All major information pertaining to the Company, including project, tenders,
contracts, jobs, recruitment process and results, etc. are being posted on the website from
time to time.

35. Right to information:

The Company has implemented the provisions of the Right to Information Act, 2005. Total
20 RTI applications and appeals were processed during the year.

36. Sexual Harassment at Workplace:

During the year no case of Sexual Harassment of workman/ employee at work place was
reported.

37. Proceeding under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016:

During the year, no application was made and no proceeding is pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2076 at the end of the financlal year.

38. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

As per the Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢) of sub-section (3)
of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is stated that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been fallowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that period:

¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities:

¢} the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,
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The Board place on record their gratitude for the invaluable guidance, continued co-
operation and support extended by various Ministries, Departments and agencies of
Govt. of India, Govt, of Madhya Pradesh.

The Board is also thankful to funding agencies for financial assistance for Bhopal and
Indore Metro Rail Projects.

The Board also acknowledges and extends sincere thanks to the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, Secretarial Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors,
Bankers of the Company, various national and international contractors, consultants,
technical experts and suppliers for their continued support and co-operation.

The Board wishes ta place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the sincere
efforts and hard works put in by all the-employees of the Company and look forward to
their services with zeal and dedication in the years ahead to enable the Company to
scale greater heights,

By the order of the Board
For Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Bhopal (Niti Kothari) (Nikunj Kumar Srivastava)
Date: 22/09/2022 Director (Finance) Managing Director
DIN:09&0B369 DIN:02008508
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Annexure-‘A’

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2022
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 | CN U75100MP20155GC034434

2 | Registration Date 09" July, 2015

3 | Name of the Company Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited

4 | Category/Sub-Category of Company | Metro Railway Transport Services

5  Address of the Registered office and | 2@ Floor, Smart City Development
contact details Corporation Office Building, Kalibadi Road,
BHEL, Sector A, Berkheda, Bhopal - 462022

& | Whether listed company No

7 | Name, Address and Contact details of | N.A.
Registrar and Transfer Agent, If any

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall
be stated:

S. No. Name and Description of main products/ NIC Code of the % to total turnover

services Product/ service of the Company
1 Urban & Sub-Urban Metro Railway Transport 93641112 100
Services

I1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.No. Name of the CIN Holding/ subsidiary/ % of shares Applicable

Company Associate held Section

1 Nil Mil NIl Mil Nil
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage
of Total Equity)

I) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the o
Shareholders the year (As on 01-April 2021) year (As on 31-March-2022) thange

| in Share
holding
during

the year

Demat  Physical Total “ of |Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares | sharﬂs_

A. Promoter(s)
(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central Gove) 1TREI0000 | TeE90000 | 50% S0400000H | AOA000000 B 343%
Eresidant of India

) Stdle Coyt I:‘.-.':' TTHOY0000 | TTE0U0000 | S0% < LO4000000 | 604000000 | 50 FA3H
d) Bodies Corp.
e} Banks/Fl

M Aty Qe

Sub-total (A)(1):- - | 352180000 | 352160000 | 100% - | 1208000000 1208000000 100% | 343%

1) Foreign

3RS ~
-individisals A

Miother - | .~
Individuals e

c)Bodiss Corp.

diBanks/Fl

afmy Other L

Sub-total(a)(2):- e
"

;;;?*Lhnlding ,//

of Promoter

(A)= (m)()+{A)(2) |

- | 352180000 | 352180000 | 100% - 1208000000 1208000000 100% | 343%
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Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of MNo. of Shares held at the end of the %

Shareholders the year (As on 01-April 2021) year (As on 31-March-2022) change
- | - |inShare

holding

| pemat Physical Total % of Demat| Physical Total % of dard
Total Total | SUring
Shares Shares the year

B, ' /,
Public
Shargholding

1nstitutions &
alpMutaal Funds
BlBanks/F
ciCentral Dowt f
distate Govt (5)

alventure Capital P 4
Funds 3

f} Insurance A
Comparies

gIFlls P

h)Foreign 3
Yenture Capital L
Funds s

i} Others
| Sub-tatal (8)(1):- |

[ 352180000 | 352180000 | 00 . 1208000000 11'.E1E|IJI:IDH1'J{'I! wo | 3434%

2Non-
Institutions

aAlBodies /
Carporites /

indian 7
lijversaas s
blindividuals . | -

Iy Incliv|dual
sharasholders oot
halding nominal -
shiare capital up e
to Bz lakh 5 e

il ivldual -
sharaholders ~
halding namirat -
share capltal in L
excess of Bs =
| lakh
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Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders the year (As en 01-April 2021) year (As on 31-March-2022) change
e lbadse v ol T o sy el R
Demat | Physical Total %of |Demat Physical Total % of | holding
Total Total | during
. Shares EhﬂFESI the year
c)Ochers .
Sub-total(B)(2):- e et
Total Public ____,----""F__-
Shareholding S
[BY=(B)(1+{B) {2} | g
L, Shares held gt .
by Custadian for e i
GORs & ADRs
| | - - * - T - - .
Grand Total - 5180000 | 352180000 100 5 1208000000 | 1208000000 100 343%
| (assec)

i) Shareholding of Promoters

s, Shareholder's Shargholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year ‘% change

No. Name the year in share-
holding
MNo. of % of % of Shares No. of ¥ of % of Shares  during the
Shares fotal Pledged/ Shares total Pledged/ year
Shares  encumbersd Shares  encumbered
of the to total of the to total
Company shares Company shares
(1 Shares held by 352180000 100% 1208000000 100 . 343
President of

India; Govemnor of
Madhya Pradesh
and 10 nominees
af Gol and GoMP

Total 352180000 1005 - | 1208000000 100%: - 343%




Madhya Pradesh Metro Rall Corporation Limited Annual Report 2021-2022

{ili) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding please specify, if there is no change)

Sharzholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

MNo. of o of total MNo. of % of total
shares shares shares shares
of the of the

company company

Government of Madhva Pradesh

At the beginning of the year 76090000 5% 76090000 50%

BDate wise Increasef Decrease jn Promoters | 427910000 - 604000000 S0
Sharenolding during the year specifying | (sllotted an
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e9.| 2g.032027)
| allotment/transfer/ bonus/ swaat equity, ebe)

A | Atthe end of the year | 604000000 50 | 604000000 | S0%
| President of india | | .
Al the beginning of the year | 176090000 Sl | 178090000 - S0%

Date wize |norease/ Degrease in Promoters © *427970000 - HOA000000 S0
Shareholding during the year specifying the | (allotted on
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/ | 28.03.2022)
transfor! bonus/ sweat aguity etc)

B AL the end of the year H04000000 505 604000000 | 0%

Grand Total (.ﬂi-B} 1208000000 100%: 1208000000 100%

“During the year, the Company has increased the paid-up share capital from Rs. 35218 Crore (35.21,80,000
Equiity shares of Rs 1= eacht to Rs. 1208,00 Crore (120,80,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each) by way
of alfatment of 42,79,10.000 equily shares each o The President of India and The Governar of Madhya
Pradesi
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(v) shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs): NIL

Shareholding at the  Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

For-each of the Top 10 Shareholders No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares  shares of the
company company

1 | At the beginning of the year
1 | Date wise Increasel Decrease in

Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for ncreasel decrease (e allotment/ transfer/
bonus/sweat equity atc.)

) MOT APPLICABLE
Cate wise |ncrease/ Decrease im0 Promoters !

Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease (eg. allotment/transfer/
benus/ sweat equity, atc)

3 | At the end of the year {gr on the date of
separation, If separated during the year)

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:-

Shareholding at the  Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

For Each of the Directors and KMP Mo. of % of total Mo. of % of total
shares - shares of the shares shares of the
company company

1| At the beginning of the year

2 | Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Shareholding
during the year specifylng the reasons far ncrease

. Shares hold by President of India, Governior of
fdecrease

Madhya Pradesh and 10 Nominees of Gol and GoMP.
(e.g. allotment/ transfer) banus/ sweat equity ete.)

3 | AL the end of the year

(vi) INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/azccrued but not due for payment:

(Armaunt In Rs)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposlts Total
excluding deposits  Loans Indebtedness
|Indebtedness at the beginning of the MIL MiL MIL MIL
| financial year [)Principal Amount
[i}Interest due but not pald MIL ML NIL ML
[iif}Interest accrued but not due NIL MIL MIL HIL
Total(i+ii+iii) _ NIL ML, NIL | NIL
19 -
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Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

(i) Addition MIL NI NIL NIL

NIL NiL NIL NiL
(i) Reduction NIL ML NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL MIL

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i} Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) -Interest due but pot paid ML MIL MIL ML
i) Interest accrued but not due MIL NIL MIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) MIL NIL NIL NIL
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Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

5. No. Particulars of Remuneration Shri Ajay Sharma Total Amount in
Director (Project) Rupees
w.e.f. 23.03.2022
[1, Gross salary (3)Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961

(biValue of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1951

{c)Profits in lieu of salary under sectioni7{3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

! _ 107,847
| 2 Stock Optian
i 2 (23.03.2022 to 31.03.2022)
3 Sweat Equity
i, Commission - as % of profit

- gthers specify

| 5. | Others, please specify
Total(A)

Lelling as per the'Adt

B. Remuneration to other directors: Nil

5. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

[
independent Directors: -
Fee for attending board committee meetings
(i) Commission
| (i) Others, please specify
| Total {t)
Other Non-Executive Directors: -
Fea for attending board committee meetings

(1) Commission

| (i) Others, please specify i
 |roa) |

Total(B)=(1+2) |

Total Managerial Remuneration |
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

5. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEQ | Company | CFO Total

| Secretary
1. | Gross salary . 09 14,940,464 . 0o oo
{a)Salary as per provisions cantained in section 17(1) of the | 00 oo 0o
Income-tax Act, 961
{B)Value of perguisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0o 0o 0o
{c)Prafits In lleu of salary undersection 17{3)Income-tax
Act, 1941
Z: | Stock Option oo | oo o0 oo
K { Sweat Equity : 0o : 00 | Qo ! on
& | Commission - a0 00 ao o0

as % of profit

-others, specify

&N

Others, please specify 00 | 0o oo oo

| Total 00. | 959668 | .08 | 99

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

Section of the Brief Detalls of Penalty/ Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description | Punishment/ Compounding | [RD/ NCLT/ if any (give
Fees imposed | COURT] details)

A COMPANY | | |

| Penalty |

| Purtishment

' B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

| Punishment

| €. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penally

Punistiment
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Annexure-‘B’

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143
(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADHYA PRADESH
METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED, BHOPAL FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 37" MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited, Bhopal for the year ended on 31st March 2022 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of
the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
apinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Repart dated 13th July, 2022,

|, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor Generalof India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited for
the year ended 31st March 2022 under section 143(8)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independantly without access to the working papers of the Statutory
Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company
persannel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant
matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which, in
my view, are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements
and the related Audit Report.

Comment on Profitability
Statement of Profit and Loss

1) Expenses

Other expenses (Note-29) Rs 693.74 lakh

The above does not include an amount of Rs 11.40 lakh (towards rent expenses Rs. 8.64 lakh
and Rs 2.76 lakh towards electricity charges for the month of March 2022). Non creation of
provision for rent and electricity charges has resulted in understatement of Other Expenses
(Note-29), understatement of provision (Mote-23) and understatement of profit by Rs 11.40
lakh.
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Reply of Management

The Leave and Licence Agreement between BSCDCL and MPMRCL was not executed and
registered till end of FY 2021-22. The above was pending due to finalisation of certain terms
and conditions between both the parties. Considering above, provision towards rent exp.
For Rs. 95,13,790/- for FY 2021-22 was made only after approval for competent authority, This
will be taken care in future.

General

2) Non-compliance of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company held only three meetings of the Board of Directors during the year 2021-22
instead of the four meetings in nan-compliance to Section 173(1) of the Companies Act,
2013,

Reply of Management

COVID-19 pandemic may be considered as ane of the factors contributing to not meeting
the minimum number of meetings of its Board of Directors. However, MPMRCL is committed
for complying with the requirement of hotding minimum number of board meetings as
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
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Annexure-C
FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315TMARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,

The Members,
MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
2nd Floor, Smart City Development Cor. Ltd.office Building,
Kalibadi Road, BHEL, Sector A, Berkheda
Bhopal MP 462022 IN
CIN: U75100MP20155GC034434

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited (hereinafter called ‘the company"). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters of Compliances of the various
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws. Our responsibility to conduct
the audit of the Compliances made during the year upon test check basis. We have adopted
such methods and procedure and based on our verification of the Company books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also
the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs during the conduct
of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,2022 has complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Companyfor the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2022 according to the
provisions of;

(iy The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(i) The Metro Railways (Construction of works) Act, 1978 and Rules thereof;
(iify The Metro Railways (Operation and Maintenance) Act, 2002 and Rules thereaf; and

o
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(iv) The Memeorandum and Articles of Association of the Company

During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made by the
management and subject to clarifications given to us, the Company has generally complied
with the provisians of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Standards, Guidelines, etc., mentioned above.

We further report that:

Based on our verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we
hereby report thatin our opinion, the company has, during the audit peried covering the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder:

i maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary
entries therein;

i,  Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of
Companies,

iii,  Service of documents by the Company an its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of
Companies,

iv.  Notice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors;
A Meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors;
vi. Notice and convening of sthAnnual General Meeting held on 22nd April, 2022,

vil. Minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Committee and Members
Meetings;

viil. Approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and Government
authorities, wherever required:;

¥,  Constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of Directors and appointment and
reappointment of Directors;

X, Payment of remuneration to Directors and Managing Director and Key Managerial
Personnel,

xl.  Appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditers, Secretarial Auditors and
Internal Auditors;

xii. Transfer of Company's shares, issue and allotment shares;

xiil. Contracts, registered office and publication of name of the Company;

xiv, Report of the Board of Directors;

w. Investment of Company’s funds;

wi.  Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under,

L
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wil. The Company has, inour opinion, proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism
and has complied with the applicable statutory provisions, Act(s), rules, regulations,
guidelines, applicable secretarial standards, etc., mentianed above and as stipulated
under the Memorandum and Articles of Association the Company.

We further report that:

i The Directors have complied with the reguirements as to disclosure of interests and
concerns in contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in other
Companies and interest in other entities:

i,  The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under various provisions of the
Companies Act.2013 wherever necessary;

ili. There was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notice received by the
Company during the year under review under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules,
regulations and guidelines thereunder

.  The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance the orders of Government of India,
Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs (MoHUA) and Urban Development & Housing
Department, Government of Madhya Pradesh in consonance of the Companies Act..

We further report that during the year:

The status of the Company remains as a Government Company with 50:50 Joint Venture of
Government of Madhya Pradesh and Government of India. Further, we are of the view that the
Company is regular in complying with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Metro Railways (Construction of Works) Act, 1978 and the Metro Railways (Operation and
Maintenance) Act, 2002 (Being specific acts governing the Company).

I The compliance to that effect have been made, this fact has been examined from the
perusal of various records maintained by the Company.

fi.  During the period under review, the Board of Directors of the Company was duly
constituted and the appointment and cessation of Directors has been made in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and respective Government
Orders, The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements.

Para wise Report on specific observations / audit qualification, reservation or adverse remarks
in respect of the applicable laws are provided In the *Annexure A" dttached with this report
(forming integral part of report).

We further report that: -

During the audit period of the company, there were no instances of:
(i)  Public issue of shares/debentures/sweet equity.

1A=

EEREEEE R E R EE N E R E A R R R L R A E S EE T E R EE R R EEREEEER 1 2?
 EE RN RS SRS EERNEEE R B EEErEE A E R R R R S R R R S R R R S R ] F.
il — -



Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited Annuil Report 2021-2022

(i)  Redemption/buy-back of securities,
(i) Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction etc.
(ivi Foreign technical collaboration.

We further report that:

During the Audit period of the company, there were instances of:
1.  Allotment of Shares

During the year company has increased the paid up share capital from Rs. 352.18
Crore (235,21,80,000 Equity share of Rs. 10/ each) to Rs. 1208 Crore (1,208,000.000 Equity
share of Rs. 10/ each) by issue of Equity share on the basis of Right issue with pari-
passu with existing equity shares of the company.

Company has made the allotment of 855,820,000 Equity share to the allottee, list of
which Is mentioned herewith:

Name of Allottee Number of Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
‘ i X iPrEETdEHt of India 42.79,10,000
, | !
| 2 |Governor of Madhya Pradesh 42.79.10,000

2.  Holding of Adjourned Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended 31st
March,2018

During the year company has hold Adjourned Annual General Meeting forthe financial
year ended 31st March, 2018 on 29th Day of November, 2021 and members adopted the
Audited financial statements together with the Director Report for the year ended
31st March, 2018.

3. Holding of Adjourned Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended 31st
March,2019

During the year company has hold Adjourned Annual General Meeting for the financial
year ended 31stMarch, 2019 on 29th Day of November, 2021 and members adopted the
Audited financial statements together with the Director Report for the year ended
375t March, 2019.

4. Holding of Adjourned Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended 31st
March,2020

During the year company has hold Adjourned Annual Ceneral Meeting for the financial
year ended 31stMarch, 2020 on 28th bay of March, 2022 and members adopted the
Audited financial statements together with the Director Report for the year ended
315t March, 2020.
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5. Holding of Annual General Meeting and Adjourned Annual General Meeting for
the financial year ended 31st March,2021
During the year company has hold Annual General Meeting for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2021 on 29th Day of November, 2021 and Annual General Meeting
was adjournad sine Die and Adjourned Annual General Meeting was held on 22nd
April, 2022 and members adopted the Audited financial statements together with the
Director Report for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

Date: 16/08/2022 For Neelesh Gupta & Co.,
UDIN: FO06381D000797028 Company Secretaries
(sdr)
CS. Neelesh Gupta
Proprietor

C.P. No.6B46
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Annexure A

1. The Board of Directors met three (2) times during the year. The dates on which the meetings
were held are: - 16th Auqust, 2021, 29th November, 2021 and 28th March, 2022. However,
Company was require to hold at least Four Board meetings during the Calendar year.

2. During the review period audited financial statement for the year ended 31stMarch, 2021
was not adopted in the Annual General Meeting held on 25th November, 2021 due to non-

availability of comments of CAG if any and same was adopted in the Adjourned Annual
General Meeting held on 22nd April, 2022
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To,

The Members,

MADHYA PRADESH METROD RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

2nd Floor, Smart City Development Cor. Ltd.office Building,
Kalibadi Road, BHEL, Sector A, Berkheda

Bhopal MP 462022 IN

Dur secretarial Audit Report for the Financial year ended 315t March, 2022 of even date is to be
read along with this letter.

Management’s Responsibility

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the company to maintainSecretarial records,
devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor's Responsibility
2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and
procedures followed by the company with respect te secretarial compliances.

3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the company's management
Is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the Managemenl representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

6 We have not verified the carrectness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

Date: 16/08/2022 For Neelesh Gupta & Co.,
UDIN: FOD6381D000797028 Company Secretaries
{Sdf-)
CS. Neelesh Gupta
Proprietor

C.P. No.6846
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation
Limited, Bhopal for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor’s appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 13 July 2022.

I, on behalf of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Statutory Auditor and Company personnel and selective examination of some of the

accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, 1 would like to highlight the following significant
matter under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which, in

my view, are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and

the related Audit Report:

Comment on Profitability
Statement of Profit and Loss
1) Expenses
Other expenses (Note-29) Rs 693.74 lukh
The above does not include an amount of Rs 11.40 lakh (towards rent expenses Rs. 8.64

lakh and Rs. 2.76 lakh towards electricity charges for the month of March 2022). Non
creation of provision for rent and electricity charges has resulted in understatement of
Other Expenses (Note-29), understatement of prov ision (Note-23) and understatement of

profit by Rs 11.40 lakh.
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General

2) Non-compliance of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company held only three meeting of the Board of Directors during the year 2021-22

instead of the four meetings in non-compliance to Section 173(1) of the Companies Act,
2013.

For and on the behalf of the

COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA

.

(Priya Parikh)
Accountant General,

Audit-TT
Date: 06.09.2022 Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal

Place: Bhopal
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To THE MEMBERS OF MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited {the 'Company’), which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information.

Opinion

In our gpinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (the ‘Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting
Standards ('Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial
position) of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and its Profit (financial performance including
other comprehensive income), its cash flow and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI’) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have cbtained |s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. Thase matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion an these matters,

Information other than the Financial Statement and Auditer’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises of the information included in the Annual Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Cur opinion on the

1A=
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financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any farm
of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our respensibility Is to read the other [nformation and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
ebtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial
statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified
under Section 132 of the Act. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent and desiagn, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effactively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair viewand are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
Issue an auditor’s report that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high tevel of
assurance, but is not a guarantea that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards
on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

|
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the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accardance with Standards on Auditing, we axercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

.

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of
the Act, we are alsa responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company ta cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider

guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and in evaluating the results of our work; and (if) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing 5o would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis forour audit opinion on the financial statements.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration of Rs. 12,40,902.00 (Previous year Nil)to its directors during the year in
accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under Section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

2, Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order™) issued by the
Covernment of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A"
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

3. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has issued directions indicating the areas
to be examined in terms of sub-section (5) of the section 143 of the Companies Act,
23, the compliance of which Is set out in “Annexure-8".

4, As required by Section 142(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report, to the extent
applicable, that :

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) TheBalance Sheet, the Statement of Profitand Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes In Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act;

g) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken

L
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on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f}  With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the cperating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure-C";

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and subject to our comments/observations separately
reported in “Annexure - D™

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in the financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Ind AS,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2022

5. Pursuanl to Gazetle Notification No. 463(E) dated Sth June 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of section 164(2) of the Act are not
applicable to the company, being a Gavernment Company.

SAMNJEEY OMPRAKASH GARG & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglistration No. 008773C

Sd/-
CA SANJEEV GARG
Partner
Membership No.: 077944
UDIMN22077944AMVWEAY 4761

Place: Bhopal
Date: July 13, 2022
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ sectian
our Report of even date to the Members of MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Report on the Company (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 under Clause (i) of Sub-section 11 of
Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on
the financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and bellef, we report that:

i () The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details expect situation and identification of Property, Plant
&Eguipments subject to our comments in Annexure D,

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has a regular
program of physical verification af its property, plant and eguipment under which
property, plant and equipment are verified annually, which, in aur opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets: In
accordance with this program, property, plant and equipment were verified during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) As per the information and explanation given to us, there are no immovable
properties held in the name of the Company.

i, The Company Is in the business of developing Metro Rail Projects and does not have any
physical inventories. Accordingly, reparting requirement under clause 3 (i) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company

iii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances inthe
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties. Accordingly, reporting requirements under clause 3 (jil) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect
of making investments, wherever applicable. The Company has not entered into any
transactions of granting leans, and providing guarantees and securities, accordingly,
reporting requirements under clause 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the reperting
requirements under the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

vi.  The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Covernmeant under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Thus reporting requirements under clause 3(vi) of the arder is not applicable to
the Company.

vii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues.

() The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory
dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

Further, there were no undisputed ameounts payable in respect of Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax, and other material statutory dues In arrears as
at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payableexceptas per fellawing details

Particulars Amount

CGIS-A to Parent Drganisation TH160.00
DRM Fund Parent Organisation 7240.00
EGIS-Parenit Organisation ¥120.00
Employers Pension Contribution Payable-Depu. 71,10,772.00
EPF to Parent Organisation ¥9,01,135.00
GSL Employer Contribution Payable-Depu ¥3033.00
HRD-Parent Organisation $1800.00
Marmada CBL Parent Department T4800.00
Vehicle Rent to Farent Organisation £1,000.00
VPF to Parent Drganisation 7 48,814.00

Total ¥10,79,874.00

In respect to above outstanding undisputed statutory dues, it is explained by the management
that these amount shall be remitted as per parent organization/department’s instruction from
where the respective employee was deputed to the company.

In addition to above, the unreconciled opening balances are being carried forward as it is from
previous years,
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() According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on actount of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosad as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to Government.
The Company does not have any debenture holders and loans from financial
institutions & banks.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit
procadures, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, loans granted by
Government were applied for the purpose for which they were sanctioned, however
unutillzed portion of grant is kept with the in the mode of time deposits and interest
earned therefrom has been credited to profit and loss statement.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not raised any funds on short term basis during the year or in any
previous year. Accordingly, reporting requirements under clause 3(ix) (d) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The company does nat have any subsidiaries, therefore reporting requirements of
subclause (g) & (f) are not applicable to it.

The Company has neither raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
affer {including debt instruments) or term loans nor made any preferential allotment
or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures
during the year and hence reporting requirements under clause 3 () of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b) MNoreport under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government
for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no
whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year.
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In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

In aur opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc., as required by the applicable Ind AS.

(@) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act
which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till
date for the period under audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Campany has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and
accordingly, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company |s not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting requirements under clause 3(xvi) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities during the year without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
RBI as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Campany is not
a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the RBIL
Accordingly, reporting reguirements under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

Sub clause (d) of the clause 3 is not applicable to the Company.

Since the company is not yet commenced commercial activities and it is under
implementation stage, thus, reporting requirements under this clause with respect to
cash losses is not applicable to it.

Based on the information and explanations given to us, there has been no resignation of
the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting reguirements under clause
3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Since the company is not vet commenced commercial activities and it is under
implementation stage, thus, reporting requirements under this clause with respect to
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities is not applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any unspent amount w.r.t Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing or
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ather than ongoing project as at the expiry of the financial year. Accordingly, reporting
requirements under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xxi.  The reporting requirements under clause 3(xx1) is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements of the Company. Accardingly, ne comment has been
included in respect of said clause under this report.

SANJEEV OMPRAKASH GARG & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008773C

Sd/-
CA SANIJEEV GARG
Partner
Membership No.: 077944
UDIMN:2207T7924AMVWEBAYATS]

Place: Bhapal
Date: July 13, 2022
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
our Report of even date to the Members of MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2022

Report on the Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor Ceneral under Sub-section 5 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

1.

LA

Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions
though IT system? IF yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions
autside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications,
if any, may be stated.

» Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Carporation Limited (MPMRCL) has a system in place
to process all the accounting transactions through IT system. Software is Password
protected and authorization to access such software is only with the person
authorized.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loans or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by lender to the Company due to company’s inability to
repay the loan? IF yes, the financial impact may be stated.

+  No restructuring of loans has been done.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies
wera praperly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

« Yes, funds received from GoMP & GO has been properly accounted for and utilized
for the projects as per the terms and condition of the sanction.

Whether the Company has taken adequate Measures to prevent encroachment of the
land owned by it. Whether any land of the Company is encroached under litigation not
put to use or declared surplus? Details may be provided.

* Noland is currently owned by the company.
Whether the system in vogue for identification of project to be taken up under Public

Private Partnership is in line with the guidelines/Policies of the Government? Comment
on deviation if any.

*  Thesystem invogue for identification of project to be taken up under Fublic Private
Partnership is in line with the guidelines/Policies of the Government. Further, there
are no PPP projects undertaken currently.

LA
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Whether system for monitoring the execution of work vis-a-vis the milestones
stipulated in the agreement is in existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any,
revenues/lasses fram cantracts, etc., have been properly accounted for [n the books.

»  Milestones for execution of work are stipulated in the agreement and there have
been no |osses due to cost escalation from contracts in the FY 2021-22 as thefe
have been no contract closures in FY 21-22.

Whether the bank guarantees have been revalidated in time.

= Yes, all the bank guarantees have been revalidated in time, wherever required.

Comment on the confirmation of balances of trade receivables. Trade payables. Term

deposits, bank accounts and cash obtained.

= Yes, confirmation of balances of bank accounts including term deposits have been
obtained. There is no trade payable/receivable/cash-in-hand as on 31.03.2022.

The cost incurred on abandoned projects may be quantified and the amount actually

written off shall be mentioned.

« Nosuch instance has been observed in FY 21-22.

SANJEEV OMPRAKASH GARG & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008773C

Sd/-

CA SANJEEV GARG

Partner

Membership No.: 077944
UDIN:22077948ANWEAYAT A1

Place: Bhopal
Date: July 13, 2022
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 4(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements’ section

our Report of even date to the Members of MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION
LIMITED on the Financial Statermnents for the year ended 31st March 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Saction 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail
Corporation Limited(the “Company™) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have
audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control aver financial reparting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Cuidance
Nate an Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guldance Note™)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
including adherence to Cempany's policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an ppinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based onour audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing, issued by the ICAl and deemed ta be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting and
the Guidance Note issued by the ICAlL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

1A
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Campany’s intarnal financial controls over financial reporting Includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acguisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the paolicies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate intermal financial controls
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI

SANJEEV OMPRAKASH GARG & Co.
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008773C

Sd/-
CA SANJEEV GARG
Partner
Membership No.: 077944
UDIN:22077944AMWBAYATS1
Place: Bhopal
Date: July 13, 2022
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ANNEXURE D TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 4(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section our Report of even date to the Members of MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

3

The Company is in process of affixing the ldentification Marks on Fixed Assets for
Identification/verification of Fixed Assets.

At the time of making menthly salary payment the Company is regularly deducting
various amounts, following amount was deducled by the company but not remitted to
the respective parent organization/department of the employee who is working with the
cempany on deputation. In this regard it is informed by the management that they have
not received any instruction from the parent arganization/department of the respective
employee to where these amount is remitted thus the same could not be remitted. In
our apinion in case if due date of payment of any of the following amount is passed the
company may liable for penalty by the concerned department. Details of the outstanding
amount is as follows:

Particulars Amount

 CGIS-Ato Parent Organisation 7996000 |

DRM Fund to Parent Organisation T 360.00 |

EGIS- to Parent Organisation T120.00 i

Employers Pension Contribution Payable-Deputation T 7.87,060.00 |

EPF to Parent Organisation T B.41,993.00 |
Gratuity Contribution @ 4.81% Payable-Deputation ¥18,498.00
GSL! Employer Contribution Payable-Deputation T 800.00
HRD-Parent Organisation ¥2,532.00
Leave Salary Contribution Payable-Depu. | T 42.304.00
Marmada CBL Parent Department ¥ 7,200.00
Vehicle Rent to Parent Organisation T 1,000.00
VPF to Parent Organisation | T 48.814.00
Total ¥ 17,60,641.00

Out of above of Rs. 10,25,324.00 has been remitted till 07.06.2022,

The campany has paid Goods and Service Tax of Rs.11,80,454.00 on Penalty deducted from
Invaice of General Consultant whereas the General Consultant had issued Credit notes and
reversed Goods and Service Tax for the same. The Management of the Company is treating
the amount of deduction as Supply of Services whereas as per the common parlance the
Penalty is termed as recovery of a fine of not doing the agreed terms of reference and
GST on penalty has been recovered from the Consultant and paid to the GST Department.

1A
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However, we are of the opinion that it is neither supply of goods or services.

4, The Company has deducted Professional Tax of Rs.5,200.00 from Salary of December 2021
however payment of Rs, 4784.00 is only made on 05.01.2022, the liability of Rs. 416.00 has
been paid on 31.05.2022.

5. The Company has availed Input Tax Credit (ITC) in respect of Goods and Service Tax pald on
reverse charge of Rs. 4,12,844.00, for which it was not eligible to avail ITC hence the same
Is paid through DRC-03 on 06.06.2022.

6. The Company has not paid Coods and Service Tax of Rs. 3,795.00 & Rs. 3,795.00 of CGST &
MPGST respectively under RCM on Vehicle Hiring Charges paid to M/s Vijay-Laxmi Tours &
Travels an Bill No. 41, 42, 43, 44 & 45 dated 01.02.2022, however the same is paid through
DRC-03 on 06.06.2022.

™~

The company is regularly deducting Goads and Service Tax (TDS of GST) and it js observed
that an amount of Rs. 95,356.00 got deducted by company towards GST-TDS and paid the
same under regular GST Registration and DRC in regular GST Registration has been filed an
06.06.2022. However, in our opinion the same was to be deposited under GST registration
which is other than regular GST registration.

8. The following un-reconciled opening balances (as on 01.04.2021) are being carried forward
as it is from previous years:

Particulars Amount
CGST TOS 22,481.00
SGST TDS 22.481.00 |

The above halances have been reported under Statutory Liability Payable under Note No, 22
We hereby suggest to reconcile the same and should be deposited under appropriate head.

9. The Company has paid an amount of Rs.14,49,796.00 towards Internet Leased Line to BSNL,
in our opinion and as per the prevailing law the Company is liable to Deduct income tax at
source on the same, however, as per Management's opinion there is no liability to deduct
Income Tax (TDS) on it and thus they have not deducted income tax at source on it. The
company should seek a legal opinion about the same and follow it

SANJEEV OMPRAKASH GARG & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 00B773C

Sd/-
CA SANJEEV GARG
Partner
Membership No.: 077944
UDIN:22077944AMVWBAY 4751
Place: Bhopal
Date: July 13, 2022
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN No. UT5100MP20155CC034434
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2022
{Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Note

Particulars No.

(1) | Non-current Assets

(a) | Property, Plant & Equipment 3
(b) | Capital Work in Progress |
(c) | Financial Assets
(i) Investments .|
(i) Deposits 5(z)
(d) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5(b)
(&) | Other Non current Assets 6

Total Non-Current Assets
(2) |Current Assets
(a) |Inventories [

{b) | Financial Assets

As at
March 31, 2022

1.47.59.045
7.03.74,17,046

54,56,208
19,53,732
1,32,24,10,561
8,38,19,90,592

As at

March 31, 2021

1,67 82,495
2,96,85 86,651

54,56,208
13,26,300
34,54,36,454

3,33,75,88B,109

(1) Trade Receivahles 8 - -
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 11,25,63,73,549 4,50,32.98,854
(iii} Loans 10 25,42,37,288 -
(iv) Other Financial Assets 1

(c) | Other Current Assets 12 B7.21,647 97,69,873
Total Current Assets 11,51,93,32,484 | 4,5,30,68,727.
TOTAL ASSETS 19,90,12,23,076 7,85,06,56,836
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

(1) |Equity

{g) | Equity Share capital 13 12,08,00,00,000 3,52,18,00,000

{b) | Other Equity 14 (83,85,953) {7,73,14,377)
Total Equity 12,07,16,14,047 | 3,44,44,85,623
Liabilities

(2) | Non-current Liabilities :

(@) | Fimancial Liabillties
(1) Borrowings 15{a) 6,81,08,00,000 &9,%4,00,000
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(il) ©ther financial liabilities 15(b) 32,20,13,848 3.02,21,15.252
{b) | Provisions 16 - -
(c) | Deferred Tax Llabilities (Net) 17 -
Total Non-current Liabilities 7,13,29.13,848 3,71,35,15,252
(3) | Current Liabilities
(a) | Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 8 = =
(i} Trade Payables 19
(i Other financial liabilities | 4.73,77,328 4.53.76,619
{b) | Current Tax Liabilities (net) 21 = =
{c} | Gther current labilities 22 B.63 28 098 1,472,249
{d) | Provisions 23 59,31,38,855 62,95,52,093
Total Current Liabilities 69,67,95,181 69,26,55,961
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 19,90,12,23,076 7,85,06,56,836
Significant Accounting Pollcies and Nates to 110
Financial Statements 32

As per our report of even date

For Sanjeev Omprakash Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

(CA Sanjeev Garg)
Partner
M. No. 077944

FRN No: 08773C
UDIN: 22077944AMWBAY 4761

Date : July 13, 2022
Place : Bhopal

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial stataments.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdf~

{sandeep Jain)
Company Secretary
FCS: 7847

Sd/-
(Manish Singh)
Director
DIN: 02947579

5d/-

(Niti Kothari)
Director (Finance)
DIN: 09608369

Sdj-
(Chhavi Bhardwaj)
Managing Director

DIN: 06499360
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i MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN No. U75100MP20155GC034434

| STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

| (Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note For the year For the year ended
No. ended 31.03.2022 31.03.2027

i Fevenue from Operations 24 : - -
I Other Income 26 | 18,91.64,849 9.64,85,941 |
i Total Income (I+1) : 18,91,64,849 9,64,85,941 |
v Expenses . |

Operating expense 26 -

Change in inventories 27 = T

Employee banefits expense 28 3,44 78,764 2,01,12,406

Other expenses 29 6,93,73,630 7.33,28,929

Finance costs 30 - =

Depreciation and amortization 3 hf,62,495 a7,28,334 |

EXpETSE _

Total expenses (1V) 10,95,14,889 10,01,69,669 |
v profit/(loss) before exceptional 7,96,49,960 {36,83,728)

items and tax (I11-1V) | |
Vi Exceptional Items n | 1.33,48,968 1,98,20,837
Vil Profit/(loss) before tax (V-Vi) : 6,83,00,993 (g,:’.ﬁ,m,ﬁﬁ_i) {

Vill | Tax Expense;
(1) Current tax
{2) Daferred tax E (6,27.437)

(9.18,220) |
IX | Profit (Loss) for the period i 6,89,28,424 (2,25,86,345) |
X Other Comprehensive Income

A() | ltems that will be reclassified to | 25
profit or loss

A(if) | Income tax relating to items that -
will be reclassified to profit or
loss

B(f) |items that will not be reclassified . -
to profit or loss

B(i) | Income tax relating to items that
will not be reclassified Lo profit
or loss
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Xl Total Comprehensive Income
for the period (1X+X) Compris-
ing Profit(Loss) and Other
Comprehensive Income for the
period)

X1 Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic
{2) Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes
to Financial Statements

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date
For Sanjeev Omprakash Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

5d/-

(CA sanjeev Garg )

Partner

M. No. 077944

FRN No: 08773C

UDIN: 22077944 AMWBAY 4761

Date : July 13, 2022
Place : Bhopal

L

6,89,28.,424 (2,25,86,345)
32
0.19 (0.20)
019 ] (020)
1to
32

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- 5d/-
(Sandeep Jain) (Niti Kothari)
Company Secretary Director (Finance)

FCS: 7847 DIN: 09608369
Sd/- Sd/-
(Manish Singh) {Chhavi Bhardwaj)
Director Managing Director
DIN: 02947579 DIN: 06499360
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN No. U75100MP20155GC034434

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended 31.03.2022

For the year ended 31.03.2021

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES :

Net Profit Before Tax and
Extraordinary items

Adjustment for: Depraciation
Dther Comprehensive Income
Interest on FOR
Misc, Balance W/o
Finance cost

Operating Profit Before Working
Capital Changes

Adjustments for changes in
working capital

{Increase) / Decrease in Other
Mon Current Assets

(increase) | Decrease in Invento-
ries

(Increase) / Decrease In Financial
Assats

{(Increase) / Decrease in Other
Current Assels

Increase [ (Decrease) in Financial
Liabilities

Increase [ (Decrease) in Other
Current Liabilities

{Increase) [ Decrease in Loans
and Advances

Cash generated from Opera-
tions

Income Taxes refund / (pald) dur-
ing the year

6,83,00,9%3

56,62,455

(18,56,83,515)

(97.69,74.107)

(25,4237 288)
10,848,226
(2,69,81,50,695)

21,8851

(2,35,04,565)

67,28,334

(3,64,15,007)

(11,17,20,027)
8.87.48.135
(1,68,458)
1,69,53,527
28 49,16.709
(3,92,61,25,353)

(4,03,78,45,380)

(11,31,91,232)

39,24,49.913

I7,92,58,681
|
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Net Cash flow from /(used in)
Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES :

Purchase of Fixed Assets/Capital
wip {4,07,24.63,440)

(Addition) / Release of Fixed -
Deposit

Interest Heceived on FDR 18,56,83,515

(4,03,78,45,380)

27,92,58,681

(1,82,02.38,135)

8.64,15,001

Net Cash flow from/(used in)
Investing Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMC-
ING ACTIVITIES :

Increase in Share Capital
8,55,82.00,000

Grant from MP Government -

Granl from Government of India -

Proceeds of Long Term Borrow-
ings

6,11,55,00,000

Repayment of Long Term Borrow- -
ings

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short -
Term Borrowings (Net)

Dividend Paid -

Net Cash flow from /(used in)
Financing Activities

Net Increase/ (decrease) in
Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Egujvalents at the
beginning of the period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at
the end of the period

Share Application Monay -

Interest pald -

(3,88,67,79,925)

14,67,77,00,000

6,75,30,74,695
4,50,32 98 854

11,25,63,73,549

(1,72,38,23,134)

3,22,18,00,000

(98,18,00,000)

2,24,00,00,000

79,54,35,547

| HIG75A4307
4,50,32,98,854
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Mote : The Cash Flow is prepared using Indirect method

As per our report of even date

For Sanjeev Omprakash Garg & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Sdl- Sd/- S/
(CA Sanjeev Garg ) (Sandesp Jain) (Niti Kothari) |
Company Secretary Director (Finance)
Partner FCS: 7847 DIN: DIE0B369
M. No. 077944
FRN No: 08773C
UDIN: 22077944AMWEAY4761 Sdl- -
{Manish Singh) {Chhavi Bhardwaj)
Director Managing Director
Date :July 13, 2022 DIN: 02947579 DIN: 06499360

Place : Bhopal
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2022

(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2011

Particulars

4 | Non- Current Investments
(@) | Investment measured at cost -
Equity Shares of Subsidiary Companies -
Unquoted Fully Paid-up

Equity Shares of Associates Companies
| Unquoted Fully Paid-up

| Total Unquoted Nen-Current Investment - | -

Preference Shares of Associates Companies
1 Unquoted Fully Paid-up -
| Total Unquoted Non-Current Investment - -

(b} | Investment measured at fair value through Profit - -
and Loss Account

Quoted Fully Paid-up -
' Total Quoted Non-Current Investment - | -

I Total Non-Current investment | o

As at As at
Category-Wise Non-Current Investment March 31, 2022 March 31, 201

Financial Assets Carried at Cost

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through .
Profit & Loss

Total Non-Current Investment - -

O3
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|

'MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
 Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

| For financial year ended 31 March 2022

' (Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Note Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
5(a) | NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS :

| Deposits
| Security Deposits :
(i) iWith Apollo creations Pyt, Lid.(Under Indore Office rent
| agreement) 54,42,816 54,42.816
(D) l With BSNL , 13392 | 13,392 |
Total Loans 54,56,208 54,56,208

| Deposits are of perpetual natwre and there is no amorti-
| sation as on 31.03.2022,

5(b) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) :

(At the beginning of the year 13,26,300 408,080
| Charged / (Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss t,27,432 ,18,220
' Total Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 19,53,732 13,26,300

| Explanatory note w.r.t. Note 17 : Deferred Tax Assets

 (Net)"

| As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31,03.2021

| Tax effect on items constituting deferred Tax Assets

I Written Down Value as per the Income Tax Act 2.42,73.39% 2.1B,83,650
i Writtep Down Value as per Books 1,47,59,045 1,67,82,495
' sub-Total (1) 75,14,354 51,01,155
| Tax Rate 26% 26%
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 19,5732 13,26,300

__I_L"‘.—
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" Asat | Asat
Note | Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021

6 | Other non-current asset
(Secured and Considered Good)
(i} | Balances with Government Authorities - - |

il | Mobilization Advances te Contractors against Bank 1,32,22,09.695 34,54,36,454
Guarantees #

(unsecured and considered Good) |
()| | Pre-paid expenses | 400885
Total Other Non-Current Assets 1,32,24,10,561 | 34,58,36,454

# Recoverable as per the terms and conditions of respective contracts

* Pre-paid expenses partain to period more than 12 months
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2022

(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

As at As at

Note Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

7 | inventories | . : 2

Total Inventories - -

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS -
8 Trade Receivables

(Unsecured Considered Good) [ - 1 -

Trade Receivables - -
Total Trade Receivable | - | -
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

9 | Cash and cash equivalents#
a. Cash in hand
b, Balances with banks In current accounts

c. Deposits with maturity of less than three months
including interest accrued thereon

Other bank balances

a. Balances with banks held as margin money depasits

3,82.40,070
,21,81,323,479

51,39,722
4,49,81,59,132

4,50,32,98,854

#There |s no amaortization as on 31.3.2022

Total Cash and Bank Balance 11,25,63,73,549
10 | Loans - (Unsecured and Considered Good)
(a) | Loans and Advances- Related Partles -
(b} | Loans and Advances - Others - -
() | Deposit with Western Central Railway* 25,42,37,288
Total Loans 25,42,37,288 | -

| * Deposited with Western Central Railway for acquiring / abtaining Right to use of Land

Tt
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2022

(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars ase. A8 A
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
n | oOther Financial Assets
Other { - =
Total Loans - -
12 Other current assets
(2) Income Tax deducted at Source 10,53,617 95,51,415
{b) Others
(i Pre-pald expenses # 14,555,301 -
{in Deposit with MP Bhawan af, 061 18R 458
(il Staff Advance - 30,000
(i) Adyance to MART 1,66, 668
Total Other Current Assets B87,21,647 97,69,873

# Pre-paid expenses are the expenses incurred in the financial year 2021-22 and which will acerue in
FY. 2022-23
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Particulars

14 | Other Equity

() Retained Earnings
Surplus at the beginning of the year (7,73,14,377) (5,47,28,032)
Add : Profit/loss during the year 6,89,28,424 (2,25,86,345)
Add : Transition date adjustment - -
Add / Less : Transfer to Revaluation Reserve - -

Add / Less : Transfer to General Revaluation Re- - =
sErve

Less: Dividend an Equity Shares - -

| Less: Tax on Dividend . -| -
Total (8385.953)  (r73,14,377)

(o) | Capital Reserve . -

Add / Less : Transferred from retained earning / Ap-
 propriation during the year

 Capital Reserve - Closing Balance | =1 =l
(€) General Reserve

Add [ Less : Transferred from retained earning [ Ap-
| propriation during the year

| General Reserve - Closing Balance S | i

Total Other Equity ' (83,85,953) (7,73,14,377)
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

15(a) I Non- Current Financial Liabilities :

| Borrowing (Unsecured)

i~ Loans - Direciors & Sharehaolders - -

- inter Corporate Deposit - Related Parties - -
- Fromi Others 3,73,81,00.000 69,14,00,000

Borrowing (Secured)

- Eram Banks & Cther Financlal Ins.{PTA - Gol) 3,07,28,00,000
| = From Dthers = | |
| Total Borrowings 6,81,09,00,000 69,14,00,000
15(b) ' Other financial liabilities
! Security Deposits & Retention Maoney # 12.58.42.240 | 3.95,26,457
! GCrant from MP Government s 18,25,23,108 296,89 40,200
; Cranl from Government of India ## 1,36,48,500 _ 1,36,48,500
| Total Other financial liabilities 32,2013,848 3,02,21,15,252

16 | Non Current Provisions
| Pravision far Employee Benefits (Gratuity) - -
| Total Provision - -

17 | Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

i At the beginning of the year -

! Charged / (Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss - | -
J__Tutat Deferred Tax Liabilities _{;"EEJ | . -

#As the projects are under execulion stage, the retention money are payable only after issue of
taking over certificate, Hence, retention money as deducted from the amount of work done by the
Contractors has been classified under other financial liabilities (non current).

## Grants from the Covernment/Non-Covernment or other authorities towards revenue expenditure
| are inftially shown as ‘Grants’ under other financial liabilities (Non- current). The revenue xpendi-
ture incurred during the year w.rt the grants are reduced from the carrying value of the raspactive
| grants.

L
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[Explanatory note w.r.t. Note 15 (a) : "Borrowing unsecured- From others"
As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2022 J1.03.201
Unsecured Fram Others (Subordinate Debts from
(a} | Gaf) 1,11,61,00,000 69,14,00,000
Unsecured From Others {Subordinate Debls from
‘(t_u} GoMP) 11,00,00,000 | -
Unsecured From Others (Subordinate Debts for
{E} SGST from GoMP) 1,00,00,000 -
Unsecured From Gthers {(From GoMP for Land and
(d) |R&R) 2,00,00,00,000 -
EE_:_I- Unsecured From Others i:_Frnm CoMe for 1[}'_5)_ §0,00,00,000 | B -
Total 3,73,81,00,000 69,14,00,000

Additional disclosure note w.r.t. Note 15 (a) : "Borrowing unsecured- From others”

1

Loan/ Subordinate Debt provided by Gol/ GoMP are at the same terms and conditions at
which such loans are provided to other metro projects and are therefore considered to be
at fair value.

Interest bearing loan from Gol against European Investment Bank includes INR 307.28 Crore
received from Gol for Bhopal project but the amaunt has not been released from EIB to Gol,
Hence the terms of the loan are unidentified,

European Investment Bank (£18) has signed Finance contract to Finance EURD 250 Million
(INR 2000 crore approx.), which are to be made available to MPMRCL through gross budget-
ary resources in the form of Pass Through Assistance (PTA) from Gol, EIB loans are sovereign
loans and therefore Gol Is arranging PTA for execution of the warks. However, there is no
dishursement made by EIB to Gol, Gol in FY 2021-22 released INR 307.28 Crore under the head
PTA to MPMRCL for the execution of Bhopal Project. The sald FTA has been shown under Bor-
rowings as Non Current liabilities.

Interest Free Subordinate Debts from Gol are repayable after the repayment of Interest
Bearing external borrowings.

Interest Free Subordinate Debts from GoMP are repayable after the repayment of Interest
Bearing external borrowings.
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Particulars

Current Financial Liabilities :

18 Borrowings
{a) Secured Loan from Bank

- Loans repayable on demand -Working Capital - -
Loan

- Short Term Loan - -
(b Secured Loan from Others
(z) Currenl Maturities of Long term Borrowings | - -
Total Borrowing - -

19 Trade payables
Micro, BEmall and Medium Enlerprises - -
e - -
Total Trade Payables . -
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

20
(a)
(b)
(0]
(in

21

Particulars

other Financial Liabilities

Advances and Sundry Deposits”

Others Payable (Payable within 12 months)
Payable to Contractors (CWIF)

Payable other than payable to contractors (CWIP)

Total ﬂther Financial Liabilities #

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Frovision for Income Tax
Less @ Advance Tax / TDS

As at

March 31,

2022

16,569,408

1,856,59,490
2,70,08.430

4,73,27,328

AS at

March 31,

2021

16.59 408

1,B8.27,953
248,89 258

4,53,76,619

_ Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

# There 1s no amortization as on 31.3.2022

*Miscellansous deposits of small vendors/contrac
tors




Madhya Pradesh Metro Rall Corporation Limited

Annual Report 2021-2022

MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts

For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at
March 31,
2022

As at

March 31, 2021

22

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Other Current Liabilities
Other Statutory Dues ;

Goods & Service Tax

Income Tax Deducted at Source
Labour Cess

Professional Tax

. Total Other Current Liabilities
Provisions
Provision against unbilled liability for CWIP

Pravision Tor Indirect Expenses
Provislon for Audit fee
Total Provision

57,20,907
4,68,74,154
36,986,519
37418

5,63,28,998 |

£6,24,30,809

2,03,75,946

3.32.100

59,31,38,855

54,2447
76,49,130
26,50,264

3,378

1,77,27,249

62,13,17,13%

80,53,454
1,681,500 |
62,95,52,093
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at

As at

March 31, 2021

24

25

Revenue from operations
| Total
| Other income

March 31, 2022

Interest Income 18,506,833, 515 | 8 64,15,001
| Sale of tender forms 30,13,188 | 42,373
| Others # 4,468,146 28,567
Total 18,91,64,849 | 9,64,85,941
|#

1. Others for current year pertains to Interest on ac-

| count of Income tax refund)

| # Others for previous year pertains to TDS refunded
by Bank

| Other Comprehensive income
Gain on Financial Assets

| Unrealised Gain

| Total
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
‘ Note Particulars ‘ March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

27

26 Operating expenditure - ‘ =
Change in Inventories

e
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees In INR , unless otherwise stated)

As at As at

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

28 | Employee benefit expenses

Salaries:and wages 3,75,23,533 | 1,90,58,750
Directors Remungrations 12,440,202 :
Contributions to Provident Fund & Others 17,714,329 10,53,656

Staff welfare expenses ; _
| Total 3,44,78,764 | 2,01,12,406 |
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022

(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

As at

As at

Hoke Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
29 Other expenses : |
(i) Advertisement Expenses 1,04,99,298 1,91,60,647 |
{liy | Bank Charges 1,830 486 |
(i) | computer Consumble Expenses 73,400 12,760 |
{ivi | Hotel & Guest House Expenses 1,42.397 2,200 !
0] Manpower Hiring Agency 79,716,697 F7.73.804 :
(vi) | Membership Fee 15,89,900 23,60,000 |
(wil) | Legal fee f.45,000 295,000

(viii) | Printing Expenses 2,04,097 1,61,074 |
{in) Rent Expenses 7 BE47.603 2,29.92.750 |
(%) Stamp Duty Exp. = 32,.21,R00 |
(%} | Stationary Expenses 4,715,395 25,960 <|
1}y | Tour and Travel Expenses 2.28,060 1,75,364 :

{(xlif} | Tralning & Seminar Exp. - 53,615 *l
(#lw) | Wehicle Hiring Expenses 66,65,623 34,61,359 :
(we) | Central Public Procurement Portal(CPRP) Expenses 9,69,638 !
(xvl) | Financial aid (Compensation) 4,00,000 |

(xwii) | Travelling Allowances 2,718,251 - |

(awiii) | Recruitment Expenses 4,723,858 |
(xix) | Electricity Expenses 32.38,152 |
(kx) | Office Expenses 12,719,606 B77.720 !
(xx) | Consultancy Expenses 2,39,958 1,33.89,880 |

(¥xil} | Internet and Telephone Expenses 19,80,275 15,80,263 |

(xxiii) | Duties and Taxes 580,171 2,500 ]

(xxiv) | Reimbursement Expenses 25,558,527 7.73,247 |

(xxv) | Auditor's Remuneration - |

- Statutony Audit Fee 88,500 B8.500 |
- Tax Audit Fee 11,800 -1
- Internal Audit Fee 68,500 !
Total 6,93,73,630 7,33,28,929 I
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Explanatory Notes to Note No. 29:

Reimbursement Expenses includes reimbursement against transportation expenses, Mobile
{Laptop, manpower etc.

2 Duties and Taxes includes payment against taxes like PT, G5T, ete.

Internet and Telephone Expenses includes internet charges, teleéphone charges , mise, re-
hewal charges

30 | Finance Costs:
Interest Expenses . .

Foreign Currercy Transaction and Translation Loss - -
Other Barrowing costs = e
Total - 3

T 1 % : &1 | i L.} £ LR OROEORCR-GOREORCE- RO OEORON | -5 % 1 E-%-% 1 R RO YRR
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MADHYA PRADESH METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Significant accounting policies and notes to the accounts
For financial year ended 31 March 2022
(Rupees in INR , unless otherwise stated)

As at As 3t

March 31, 2021

Particulars March 31,
2022

31 | Exceptional Items

| Head Office Rent 12,06.132 1.98.20,837

| Reimbursement of Manpower expenses to Indore smart 7.00,937 -

| city Development Corp Ltd.

| Reimbursement of electricity expenses to Bhopal Smart 92.16,914 -

| city Development Corp Ltd.

| Duties and taxes 247,185 -

Revarsal of excass provision of previods year -

| | (e2200) |

Total Exceptional items 11348,968 1,98,20,897

32 | Earnings Per Share (EPS)

| Profit after tax attributable to Equity Sharehalders 6,89,28,424 (2,25,86,345)

';ﬁl.r:ighl.eri average number of Equity Shares (In nos.) - Ba- 16.15.58.849 11,05.45,000
:Ef;ﬂhtfd average number of Equity Shares (In nos.) - Di- 36.15.58.849 11.05.45.000

| Nominal Value of Equity per share {In Rs.)

| Basic Earnings per share (In Rs) 0.19 (0.20)

| Diluzed Earnings pershare (In Rs.) 0.1 (Q.20)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

Corporate Information

Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Limited (MPMRCL) is incorporated under the
Companies Act, 2013 on 09th July, 2075 being Government Company within the meaning
of Section 2 (45) of The Companias Act, 2013, The Company was set up by the Government
of Madhya Pradesh (GoMP) with 100% shareholding and subsequently converted to a
Joint Venture SPY aof Government of India {(Gol) and GoMP with 50:50 shareholding to
implement Mass Rapid Transit System in Bhopal and Indore city by providing the Metro
Rail and Is entrusted with the tasks of subseguent expansion of the Metro netwaork, its
operation, maintenance and allied activities to ensure sustainable operations.

Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the company in the preparation of its
financial statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied
consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements unless atherwise

indicated.
2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013
read with Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from time to time
and other relevant provisions of the Act.

2.2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historic cost conversion with the
exception of certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair value by
Ind AS. Fair value Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR"), which is also the functionat
currency of the company.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at original cost, less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. When significant parts of Property, Plant
and Equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company de-recognizes
the replaced part, and recognises the new part with its own associated useful life and
it is depreciated accordingly. All repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss as incurred.

1A=
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Property, Plant and Equipment are eliminated from financial statements, either an dispasal
arwhen retired from active use. Losses arising in the case of retirement of Property, Plant
and Equipment and gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence,

Depreciation on assets has been provided on WDV basis at the useful lives specified
in the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions/ deductions is
calculated pro-rata from/ to the period of additions/ deductians.

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets costing INR 5,000.00 or less have been
depreclated/amortized fully in the year of purchase considering the materially aspect.

The residual value of 5% of the original cost of the asset has been considered and
deducted for charging depreciation as per Schedule Il of Companies Adi, 2013

The assets residual value, useful life and method of depreciation are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

2.4 Intangible assets

Software costs and other Intangible assets are included in the balance sheet as intangible
assets when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow to the
Company, inthis case they are measured initially at cost of acquisition and then amortised
or a WDV basis over their estimated useful lives. All other costs are expensed in the
statement of profit and loss as and when incurred. Expenditure on research activities is
racognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

2.5 Capital Work-in-progress includes

Capital Work-in-Progress are inclusive of the expenditure and subsequent costs which
could not be reliably ascertained when the asset is put to use and capitalized when the
costs are reliably measured.

2.6 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets - Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
any property, plant and equipment and intangible assets er group of assets, may be
impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the CGU (cash generating unit) to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent,
asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is
based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets.
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The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed il there has been

a cthange in the estimate of recoverable amount.

2.7 Finance Cost

Barrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency barrowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

Interest income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs, if any are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
period for which they are incurred.

2.8 Inventories

inventaries are valued as under:

i.  Raw material, Stores & Spares are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value
whichever is lower. Cost is ascertained on weighted average basis.

ii. Work in Process at cost including related overheads.

iii. Finished Goods & Stock-In trade are valued at cost or estimated realisable value
whichever is lower, Cost comprises of material, labour and applicable overhead
BXPENSES.

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs
including manufacturing averheads in bringing them to their respective present lacation
and condition.

However during the year or at the end of the financial year the Company does not hold
any inventory thus reporting requirements are not applicable to it

2.9 Foreign Exchange Transactions
The Company has not made any Foreign Exchange transactions during the year ending
on March 31, 2022.

2.10 Revenue Recognition

Revenue Is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable:
Armounts disclosed as revenue is net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added
taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured,

1A=
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it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria
have been met for each of the company's activities, The company bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
anc the specifics of each arrangement.,

The company is not yet commenced its commercial activities thus the requirements of
this clause is not applicable to it.

2.10.1 Interest Income
interest is recognized on a time proportion, taking into account the amount outstanding
aned rate applicable.

2.10.2 Other Income

Other Income is recognised when right to receive Is established.

2.11 Employee Benefits
() short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short-term employee benefits,

The Company does not have any Short Term Employee Benefits Plan as on 31.03.2022.
(i) Post-Employment Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans: The obligation to employee's provident fund is a
defined contribution plan. The contribution pald/payable is recoghized in the
period in which the employee renders the related service. The company has
defined contribution plans where the company pays pre-defined amounts and
does not have any legal or constructjve obligation to pay additional sums for
post-employment benefits.

The Company does not have any defined Contribution Plans as on 31.03.2022.

b) Defined Benefit Plans: The Company does not have any defined benefit plan as on
I.03.2022.

2.12 Accounting for Taxes on Income

Due to accumulated losses, no provision of Income Tax has been provided. Deferred tax
is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences al the reporting
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes at tha reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected lo
apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss.
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Deferred tax items are recagnised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
ather comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right
exists to set off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred

taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
213 Financial instruments

2.13.1 Financial Assets
A) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities, which are npot at fair value through profit or loss, are
adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition, Purchase and sale of financial
assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

B} Subsequent measurement
For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.
2.13.2 Financial liabilities
A) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of
directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

B) Subsequent measurement

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet
date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of

these instruments.

2.14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a) Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a
substantial degree of estimation, if

(I  The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
(i) A probable outflow of resources is expected to settie the abligation, and
(i) The amount of the obligation can ba reliably estimated.

If the effect of the time value of maney Is material, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to
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the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

b) Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision
is recognized only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be
received.

¢) Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of

(D A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

(i) A present obligation when no rellable estimate is possible, and

(i) A possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of
outflow of resources is not remote.

d) Contingent Assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

g) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date.

2.15 Earning Per Share

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the Profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders
of the Company by the welghted average number of Ordinary shares outstanding during
the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to the
ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary equity shares,

for the effects of all dilutive potential Ordinary shares.

2.16 Segment Reporting -ldentification of Segments

In the opinion of the management, there is only one reportable business segment
as envisaged by Ind AS 108 on 'Operating Segment' issued by Institute of Chartered
accountant of India. Accordingly, no separate disclosure for segment reporting s required
to be made in the financial statements of the Company, Secondary, segmentation based
on geography has not been presented as the Company operates primarily in India and
the Company perceives that there is no significant difference In its risk and returns in
operating from different geographic areas within India.

Tha '‘Managing Director’ is the chief oparating decision maker who assesses the financial

performance and position of the company and makes strategic decisions.
2.17 Use of estimates and judgement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires that
management of the Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
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amounts of income and expensas of tha period, the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the
financial statements, The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year. The company has based its assumptions and estimates on parameters
available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes
or circumstances arising beyond control of the management.

2.18 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. There are no micra, small and medjum enterprises, to which company owes dues
except where an amount due to micro, small and medium enterprises as at 31st
March, 2022 is Rs.2,39,52,709.00. As the case is sub-judice and the liability is not
ascertainable as on 31st March, 2022. Hence, the interest could not be calculated and
disclosed. Further this fact is disclosed under contingent liability.

This information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 which has been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

2. Previous year figures are re-grouped, re-classified and re-arranged, wherever
considered necessary to confirm to current year's presentation.

1, For considering the events occurring after the end of a reporting period but before
the financial statements are approved, the cut off date has been taken as 06.06.2022.
Further, on 06,07.2022 the Annual Financial statement for the F.Y 2021-22 has been
approved for issue by the Board of Directors of the company.

4. The Cash Flow Statement has been preparad and presented as per the requiremernts
of Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash flows".

5. Disclosure in respect of GoMP & Gal MoU:

mMemorandum of understanding between Government of India (Gol), Government of
Madhya Pradesh (GoMP) and Madhya Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd, (MPMRCL)
for Bhopal Metro Rail project and Indore Metro Rail project were executed on 19 Aug
2019. Pursuant to which, during F.¥Y 2021-22 funds amounting to Rs.412.00 crores were
received from GoMP and Rs.777.86 crores were received from Gol for Bhopal and
Indore Metro Rail projects. Further 42,79,10,000 equity shares to Gol and 42,79,10,000
equity shares to GeMP has been issued during the financial year (to ensure 50:50
ratio).
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6. Disclosure in respect of Contingent liabilities:
S. | Particulars Party(1)  Party(2) Amountof | Date when  Status as
No | (case description on
( ption) dispute case is
. filed 31.3.2022
| )
1. | Regarding DPR Rohit MPMRCL | Rs.47.81 crores | WP Pending
| H ;
Consultancy fee for | Associates . 1271/2020 Before
| 21-2.40)%
Bhopal and Indore 50 A} (20.02.2020) Hon'ble
Metro Rail projects (Samadhan - MSEFC,
MSEFC, Mumbai.
! Mumbai)
|
2. | Regarding the dispute | Bhopal District. | * 28.03.2022 | Pending
of land Under Khasra !l Glue & Collector before
No. 920/1, 938,939 & 940 | Chemicals 2 Others Hor'ble
of Bhopal City circle P.Ltd (MPMRCL Lilah
&Khasara No. 37 & 38 of e g
Govindpura Circle. Court,
SO Jabalpur
No.3) _ P
3. | Regarding the | M MPMRCL | * Civil Suit | Pending
ownership of a land : Aukhaf- No befare
d No. | e-5hahi, A-17/20
i;;;rel under Khasra No ;;hG;II 17/201 Mip State
30.23Acre) Bag o aqf
(30 2iére Baigh (08.11,2027) Wagt
Makwara Shariff, Tribunal
Shajanabad E
4. |Regarding the owner- i M. MPMRCL | * Civil Suit | Pending
ship of a land Parcel | Aukhaf- No before
under KhasraNo.1187 | e-shahi A-18/2021 M.E State
(0.275HA)& 1189(0.975 | Bhopal. (68.41.3021) o
HA) on the right side o Waaf
of Bharat Talkies to Tribunal
Bherkedi Road. i
_b"l‘;—
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5. |Caveat application filed | Engineer- | MPMRCL | * 429/2022 | Pending
by MPM ECL a‘gamsl : ing f‘m;. (14,02.2029) bafare
M/s Engineering I (India) Pwt. P
Projects (India) Pvt.Ltd., ' Ltd High
New Delhi, For thelr K
disqualification Court,
from the tenderfor Jabalpur
construction of Rolling
Stock Depot cum
workshop at Subhash
Nagar Metro project.

6, | Caveat application M/s SMS  MPMRCL |* 428/2022 Pending
ﬁlEl‘.? by MPMRCL | Ltd (14,02.2022) before
against M/s SMS :

. Hon'ble
Ltd, Nagpur For their High
disqualification
from the tenderfor Court,
construction of Rolling Jabalpur
Stock Depet cum
workshop at Subhash

| Nagar Metro project. | 1 | _

7. | Caveat application filed | M/s SMS | MPMRCL |* 276/2022 | Pending
by MPMRCL against | Ltd before
M/s SMS Ltd, (31.01.2022) ‘

Hon'ble
Nagpur far their High
disqualification -
from the tender Court,
for constructionof Jabalpur
Rolling Stock Depot
cum workshop at
Gandhinagar, Indore
Meltro project.
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8. | Caveat application filed Engineer- = MPMRCL |* 271/2022 | Pending

by MPMRCL against ing Proj. bafare
Fr e 49 bl (31.01.2022)

M/s Engineering (India) Pwt. .
Projects for their Ltd il
disqualification g
from the tender Court,
for construction of Jabalpur
Rolling Stock Depot
cum workshop at
Gandhinagar, Indore

| Metro project. | | .

9, | Apollo towerRent, Apollo Pre- | MPMRCL | Rs.45,70,141.00 E As
Indore | mier claimed

7. Disclosure in respect of Interest income:

The Interest income earned on the funds received from GoMP and Gol have been recognised
in profit and loss statement including the funds received in the form of Subordinate debt
(interest free) received from Gol & GoMP and Pass throuah Assistance (PTA) received from
Cal through the budget line as disbursements of loan is yet to be made by European
Investment Bank (EIB) as on 31.3.2022.

8. Disclosure in respect of Prepaid Expenditure:

(Amt. In Rs)
Total Pre-paid expenses Prepaid (Current) Prepaid (Non current)
16.56,167.00 14,55,301.00 2.00.866.00

9. Disclosure in respect of Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account as on the
date of balance sheet s Rs. 3124.29 crores.

10. Companies Act 2013 mandates companies fulfilling criteria to spend/
earmark certain amount out of profits on CSR. For the financial
year ending on 31.03.2022, the CSR provisions are not applicable to
the company, as the company does not fall under the categories of
companies mentioned under section 135(1) of the Companies Act 2013.

11. Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 24 "Related party disclosures”

As per Indian Accounting Standard on related party disclosures (Ind AS 24), the names of the
related parties of the Company are as follows:
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a. List of related parties where control exists and their relationships:

. KMPs

Ms. Chhavi Bhardwaj
Managing Director
(w.e.f.31.08.2021)

Shri Ajay Sharma
Director Project

(w.e.f. 23.03.2022)

Ms. Niti Kothari
Director Finance& CFO
(w.e.f. 20.05.2022)

.| Shri Sandeep Jain
| Company Secretary

Il. Non Executive Directors

Shri Surendrakumar Bagde
Additional Secretary (H),

Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs, Government of India.

Ms. D. Thara
loint Secretary,

Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs, Government of India.

Shri B.K. Gupta,
Executive Director/Project Monitoring (SAG/IRSE),
Railway Board,Ministry of Railways.

Shri Sanjay Mishra
Director (Project),
Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation Ltd. (UPMRCL)

Shri 0.H. Pande
Director (Elect.),
Delhi Metro Rail Corporation Ltd. (DMRC).

Shri Manoj Govil
Principal Secretary,
Covt. af M.P,
Finance Department.

Shri Neeraj Mandloi
Principal Secretary,

Govt. of M.P.

Fublic Works Department

Shri Manish Rastogi
Principal Secretary,
Govt, of M.P.
Revenue Department

AR
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9. |Sh
Pri

ri Manish Singh
ncipal Secretary,

Govt. of M.P.
Urban Development & Housing Department

b. Disclosure of transactions with related Parties (Key managerial persons):

Sr. No. Related Party Gross salary paid Gross salary paid
during FY 2021-22 during FY 2020-21
1. Ms. Chhavi Bhardwaj 11,33,065.00 -
(Managing Director)
(w.e.f. 31.08.2021)
2. Shri Ajay Sharma 1,07,847.060 -
(Director Projects)
(w.e.f. 23.03.2022)
3. shri sandeep Jain 14,94,464.00 10,56.000.00
(Company Secretary)
(from 1.4.21 to 31.3.22)
(debited to Salary and wages)

The company has not paid any remuneration to the KMP except KMP mentioned in tabte b

above,

12.

Disclosure in respect of ind AS-12 (Income Taxes)

The Company has net deferred tax asset of R5.19,53,732.00 as on 31.03.2022.

13.

Information in respect of Interest income

Accrued Interest income during the year is Rs. 4,87,37,778.00.

14.

Information in respect of Audit fees.

(Amt. In Rs.)

Sr. No | Particulars FY 21-22 FY 20-21
1 Statutory Audit fee 88,500.00 #8,500.00
2 Internal Audit fee 88,500.00 =
3 Tax Audit fee 11,800.00 -
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As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
For Sanjeev Om Prakash Carg & Co. Sd/- . _ FSd“L
Chartered Accountants \Sandeep iain) it Kut‘harfj

) o Company Secretary Director (Finance)
Firm Registration No. 008773C FCS: 7847 DIN:09608369
UDIN : 22077944AMWBAY 4767

Sdf- sdj- Sdf-

CA Sanjeev Garg (Manish Singh) (Chhavi Bhardwaj)
(Partner) Director Managing Director
Membership No. 077944 DIN.02947579 DIN:06499360

Place: Bhopal
Date; July 13, 2022
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